6:45

6:50

7:15

7:20

8:00

8:05

8:10

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, July 18, 2017—56:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda review and additions

Compulsory Segments

Minutes Approval — June 20, 2017
Approval of the June Operational Checks
Approval of June Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report
Strategic Plan Report

Public Comment

Presentations

Actions Items

. Donations

2018 Budget Hearing Notice

Discussion Items

. 2017 Staff Retreat

2018 Budget Draft

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a *“meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two Llypes of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, June 20, 2017 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, J. Wilczynski, J. Carr, E. Sensoli
(arrived partway through meeting), & TJ Helfferich.

Trustees Absent: A. Merkel
Staff. Director Lori Coryell, Assistant Director Linda Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: Terri Lancaster, Jody Wolak, Michael Voorheis

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review and Additions
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Wilczynski to approve the agenda as

presented. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of the
May 16, 2017 Board Meeting. Discussion: In the future Charlie would like to see
Midwest Literary Walk spelled out instead of abbreviated. All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for May, 2017. Discussion: None All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by J. Wilczynski, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial
Reports for May, 2017. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

Lori introduces Jody Wolak, new Youth/Teen Librarian

Points out that the Fairy Garden is officially open and mentions that there were
roughly 50 pax in attendance at the ribbon cuiting ceremony.

Passes out an updated May Dashboard that has hotspot usage numbers.
Points out the letter in Communications from TLN acknowledging Ron's
exemplary work as a committee member on the ILS team.

Friends Report Update:

¢ The Friends had a meeting on June 8, in which they voted Gary Zenz new
president, effective immediately. Their next meeting is July 19 and Lori will be
attending.

Strategic Plan Update:

» Lori passes out a metrics and also points out that for transparency it's also
tracked on the website. Also, notes that Strategic Plan is on the agenda for every
management meeting.

» Design Think is moving closer and the team will be starting to interview patrons
and observe how they use our space soon.

« TJ would like to see “Press mentions/clippings” added to the goal metrics; Lori
agrees.

E. Sensoli arrives from her previous meeting to this one. From this point forward there
are 6 board members present.

e Charlie compliments the new logo and the banners and TJ shares that she’s had
a lot of random conversations with people recently in which they have stated how
awesome the library is {and this is without them knowing that she’s a board
member). Charlie also suggests that the board members do their part to help
drum up support for library programming.

e Charlie wants to go through the Goal Metrics handout initiative by initiative. All
this information is included in Lori's Strategic Planning Update in her monthly
board report.

Other Reports Notes: None



Presentations: Michael Voorheis, Financial Advisor, CSB Investment Services
« Michael spoke about the library's investments and passed out a report
highlighting such.

Public Comment: None.

Action Item #1: Donations and Budget Adjustments
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve and acknowledge the

presented 2017 May donations of $3,450. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Budget Hearing Notice
This will move to Action in July

Discussion Item #2: Library Policies {420 Signs, 430 Rules of Conduct, 551 Fixed
Asset Capitalization, and 555 Credit Card Policy)

Jan explains that these 4 policies were revised or reviewed in the Policy Committee and
are now ready for board approval.

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move Discussion Item #2 to
Action Item #2. Discussion: None. All Ayes: 6-0

Action ltem #2: Library Policies {420 Signs, 430 Rules of Conduct, 551 Fixed

Asset Capitalization, and 555 Credit Card Policy)
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the 4 updated

policies. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0



Discussion Iltem #3: Unique Management Services

Terri explains that TLN has had us cleaning up old accounts and so she’s been looking
at the number of delinquent accounts and the $ amounts owed from those accounts;,
she passed out a handout showing the staggering $ amounts of missing items. To help
alleviate this problem she would like the library to start using Unique Management
Services, which is a collection agency that works through TLN. 26 of the 53 libraries in
the TLN network currently use this service and Terri provided the board with some
reviews from those libraries.

» Elizabeth asks if this will require a policy change? Terri says, no, because it's a
service offered through TLN and we are a member.

e Jan suggests an “Amnesty Day" before starting with this service. Linda says
we've done them in the past, but with minimal success. Susan concurs that the
Amnesty Day(s) should be right before the collection agency begins. Charlie
wants this Amnesty Day/period set up and put in the next newsletter.

e The board is in agreement that the $ amounts of missing items are a big problem
and that action needs to be taken to help fix this issue.

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to move Discussion ltem #3 to
Action Item #3. Discussion: None. All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #3: Unique Management Services
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the use of Unique

Management Services as a TLN authorized collection agency. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #4: Non-Resident Fees

Terri asks that the non-resident fees rise from $107 to $125, to stay in line with what
similar libraries are charging and because this amount hasn’t moved since 2003 and we
are a much different library now in terms of what we offer than we were then. She notes
that the majority of these non-resident signups are from Sharon Township, since they
are not currently part of any library network.
+ The board believes this is not only fair, but needs to be periodically reviewed, so
that there isn’'t such a lengthy time gap between increases in the future.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by J. Wilczynski to move Discussion ltem #4 to
Action item #4. Discussion: None. All Ayes: 6-0



Action ltem #4: Non-Resident Fees
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by J. Wilczynski to increase the non-resident
fee to $125. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Jan reports that they met last Friday, June 16; three policies were
reviewed/revised and will be ready for approval next month.

Finance Committee — Minutes from the June 6 Budget Presentation meeting. Jerry
wanted to note that the 2% increase to personnel expenses in the 2018 budget isn’t
extracting funds from another part of the budget, rather the revenue has increased by
2%.

Personnel Committee -

Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: Lori reports that she and Linda met with Shirley Bruursema on May 24 to
discuss the CDL millage.

Jody compliments the board on their thoroughness and dedication and says that after
sitting through the meeting she's even more excited to be here at Chelsea District
Library.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to adjourn the meeting at
8:19 p.m. All Ayes: 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



-y 4
Bl oy M= g w e 1 — -
=== nm
1
e a [ B N B [ "
N
— - . d )
- = i

v - 1 3

E & i

e -
[
< i
W
Y v
I - B Mgl



FINANCE
REPORTS




BRI LA
SR 1



| abed

G269 R sasuadxg |auuosiad - 104 12101
9.'1E JuawiAojdwiaun - Q0P LOL [B10L
9L'LE 210Z W10 Puz dwaun-anbea jediowny vebiyoiy  ZNDEISEE- LOBO L102/22/90
juawiojdwaun - 00P'LOL
9e'e2s syauag xa|4 - 001024 B0 ),
18'0)- (IH 2 10 7 v2) ) dag 210Z2€2904d 2102/£2/90
86'vbS Anr wniwaid /102 ‘07 SOURINEU| @j7 Wnun 1521020190 2102/22/90
1804 (IH 910 2 vD) 8y dag 210260904d 210216090
sjuauag xa(d - 00£'10L
99'60L'G V2Id - 002104 (BI0L
68'0£9'C HIAOTdWS VoI 2102£290Md L10Z/E2/90
11°09€0'E ¥IAOTINA VOIS £10260904d 2102/60/90
Vald - 00T }0L
85'682'2 Guiyoley awamay IOk - GLL'LOL [EI0L
sOLKEL ONIHOLYW V LY 1102E2904d L10Z/€Z/90
05'8by'L ONIHOLYW V LoV 110260904d 2102/60/90
Bujyanely ustuainay vior - SLL'L0L
o0 SUOHNQUIUOD-JUBWRINEY - 0L 1 LOL IBI0L
og'ear'L- dN M3ld INSWIHILIY 2102£2904d £102/£2/90
0c'Eop'L Hd L10Z/E2/90 [elovewd sSsly  1SHJZ 1025090 2102/22/90
0E'E9p'L- dn HOId LNIWIHIL3Y 210Z60904d 2102/60/90
0c'eor'L Hd L10Z/60/90 jeloueuld sSnIdlY  HdLSZ 1022250 2102/80/90
SUORANQUILOD-IUAWAINAY - OLLLOL
68'7E0', sabep - 001 1LOL 1e10L
68'PE9'FL 18y)0 - sabepn - 001°10L IBIOL
ELELE'VE SIOVM L10ZE2904d LVDZIETI90
92'12L'6¢ SIOVM 110260804d 2102/60/90
Jayip - sabean - 00L'LOL
000 dnoid Wwawamay - 0Z1 104 1101
£ravs'L- ANIWIHILIY 2102£2904d £102/£2/90
Ereps't Hd 210Z/€2/a0 [eloueuld SNIB)Y 1S 1025080 L102/Z2/90
gz’ IEL 1" INELEETEL 210Z60904d £102160/90
82 LEL'L Hd 2102/60/90 leiouewmy SRy YdLSL10ZZ250 2102/80/90

dn y21d JuBWBINY - OZ)'LOL
sabiepm - 001 LOL
sasuadxg |auuosiad - L0L

junowy pled owaW awep wnnN ajeq

L10Z sunf
jeroaddy pieog 10} s}28Y9D Jo ISI 250120

Aieaqi 32143810 BOSIAYD



Z afbeq

0000 ladaayyoog - 0¥0'L08 [EJO),
00 05E Buypg 210z sunr 211 S2)EID0SSY '§ IsuIZpng FAYA N7 L102/22/90
00058 Guypg Z10Z aunr 211 531210055V ' HiSUIZPNG Lloe 4102/80/30
Jadamyoog - OF0°'LOS
S82|AI9S [BUOISSBIO.d - 108
86228 salddng - JzZ [e101
85'10F Buiuea|D - 00522 1BI0L
86'601 siny Bues}) . 025222 IBIOL
66'¥S L10Z/91/90 sy 00¢-uonesodiod sejui) Le22.LL00¢€ L102/22/90
66 VG 21022090 sbny ooe-uonerodion) seju) LLOZRL00E 2102/80/90
sBny Bujues|d - 0£5°2ZL
- sayddng Buweald - 0z5 £22 leleL
Pye] deog 00¢-uonesodio) sejun Le22LL00E 2102122190
8L'vl deog 00¢-uonesodio) sejud L1029200€ 210Z/80/90
seliddng Bujueal - 0Z5°222
voizgz sjonpold saded Buiuea)s . pls 222 |Rl0L
¥0292 anssy uieq/sjemo) 1aded suolnjog PO Hews 00859y 2102/80/50
sjanpold Jaded Bujuesd - 0L5°£ZL
Buwes}n - 005°222
— Buissesold |euslen - 0OE'L2Z (e10L
000 Jayi1o m_..__mmwuo._n_ e - 0ee 2L |ejol
ol'10l sajjddng ajeg yoog spuaud "ou| oowaQ GOELYLO 4102/80/90
0210}~ SJapjoH Jjays g 5100 Jo} BsINqUIBY - SpuBu £}02/20/90
Jay1p Buissasoud e - oeeLzL
05'61- saseq) Buissaoord IEW - 02224 [BIOL
00'LL- an - sidiasay 2119 210Z/12/90
0s'8- an - sidiesay 10 2102/50/90
sase) Buissasold new - 02e°L2L
Buissasoud (eleleW - 00€°L2L
e suoneradQ |esauag) - 00Z LZ2 [B10L
06682 saded Ado - 00}s0 Huegiay 1521026090 £102/02/90
oglie uoi6a ueanaWY woyj Bely Biein Jelep 0BES.LS £102/80/90
00°0ZL spies Z-diysiaquuay |[Bnuuy diyssaquioy 031503 SODLLOZS090 2102/80/90
suonesad (es8uds - 00T LZL
so)iddng . Lz2
junowy pjed owap awen wni ajeq
Zi0Z sunp

jeaocuddy pieog 10} syo9Y9 JO )si]
Aieiqi Jouysiq easjay)d

LUS0IL0



¢ obeyq

Jo1dog yess - Zoi'eos

88pye Jado Jnqnd - 101°€08 €01
ag'tLL Aepy - asueuauieyy AdoD oygng U] ASUMOPIZOW T Lvies 210212280
2E'EEL mdy - saueusjuiep Adoo slgng “ou| ASUMOPIZIN °F ge0z8 L402/80/90
JaydoD algnd - LOL'CO8
Jaidog - 0oL c08
00'0.9'} Aouabunuod 2AS Wiew - 0LO'E08 =101
00049°1 Jieday yesT Jejog SIONUOY UOSUYOr  pAPEOZLPSIG L LL0Z722I90
Aouabupuog 2ag Julel - 0L0°E08
S)IRLUOY) 80)AIDE SOUBLSIUIE - £08
19'€62'2 SIDIAIDS [BUOISSDI0) - LOG IBIOL
1.68 saa4 buijueg - 00’108 [EjoL
16°ES g 984 pred JpA1g) - O6E° 108 [BIOL
16'ES aa4 pied upasd Aepy Z1025099400 2102/90/90
2110 @84 paeD IPaID - 0SE°LOS
00'02 xog usodaQ ajes - 0ZE£' 108 (RI0L
0002 @34 jlenuuy ysodagajes £102/10/90
xog ysodag ajes - 0Z£' 108
08l $224 jueq - 0L£108 [BJ0L
08'rL abieys aosg 2102/0£/90
saad yueg - 0LE°LO8
saa4 Bupiueg - 00g'LO8
[AN-TE-31 uetd a1Bajeng Aiesqry - 620°108 12101
00'GLI Aued ssauasemy 10) saiddng - siamoyq 51619 yuegAay 1521026090 Z1L0Z/0Z/30
P1-.43 Aued ssaualemy Joj sa|ddng - AnD Aued yueqghay| 1521026090 2102/02/90
8¢'20) Aped ssauasemy 10j saiddng - 1015 JUBINEISGIM yueqghay| 1521026090 210Z/02/90
65201 Aped ssaussemy Joj salddng - 2105 Jueine)sqapy yueqhay 1521026090 210Z/02/90
2189z Aped sseuaiemy Joj ssiddng - 2105 JURINEISQIAN Hueqhasy 1521026090 2102102190
66501 Jusng ssaudiemy sajsni) - sayddng Ajed ‘spagoy dNS210ZLE50 2102/80/90
or'1Z USAT SSAUABMY 33ISTUL - [ARIY fned ‘spagoy 3IWLLOZOESD 210Z/80/90
£9'6¥0'L siauueg spisise3 ue|d Abajeng "ou| yaaj-juug GOEBEZ 2102180/90
9E4Z Aped ssauaremy asjsn -sa)ddng ua ekl or21022090 210Z/80/90
uejd nBajens leigi - 620°1.08
02881 sadnag |losed - LD 108 [e10L
02881 Aew 1102 | llohed LEZZESB1 210Z/80/90
sadjaeg |jodled - 140°L08
junowy pied owap aweN wnN ajeq
LL0g aunp
jeaoiddy pieog 10§ sy28U) JO ISI LHS0/L0

Aieaqi 013810 BISI9YD



p ebeyg

00'SEL aa Buissadold aseaq dIOA dio) ypai) sepreN ANOOZI0ZEL90 L10Z/ELI90
FatReTA 4 psodaq eseaq dJIOA dio3 ypaid sepaeN AINODZI0ZE 190 L102/EL/90
GE'ZEE (Aew) Bung 24/52/50-2 L/9ZH0 121V 1S£1025250 2102/80/90
suoyd#el - 0Z1'058
saBieyn asueysig Guo g 1207 - DOL 0S8
SUOIEDUNWIWCI3AL » 058
0r'505'8 SORJIU0D Bd1AS BOUBUSIUEY - E08 IBI0L
0Z¥i9E aoueuajuiely Guiping - 009'€06 1B1I0L
0005 ysesl - 0Z9't08 B0l
0005 Rew - dnyoid ysesp eas(ayg Jo AuD 6Ll £102/80/90
ysell - 0z9°C08
05°289 20lAJBG MOUS/UMET - 0LO'E0R 2101
05289 2JIMeg umeT - LI9'E08 IBJ0L
00'9F S|S0 b - SWeH ausliey) ‘d epur] 'plejieg HOLLOZELS0 2102722190
05°989 yan g Gumopy d10) 20UBUBJUIEYY UONEIDOSSY 6.¥01L 2102/80/90
a8Jjalag umeT - 119°€08
8J3{AJBT MOUS/UMET - OLI'E0B
oLeee'e |euojuer - S09°€08 ROl
Geory'l £102/21/90-+0/90 Bulues|y -ouj AuedwaD Gujuea|) uononpold v o0zzey 210272290
S8ovy'lL L102/£0/90-1.2/50 Buiveay 'ou) Auedwog Buiues)n uonanpold v e 2102180190
ledoyuer - 509°¢08
asueusyu ey Bup|ing - 009'C08
gooyz'z OVAH - 00208 (eloL
000¥e'e sjojuo) dway DYAH - 022'€08 IBIOL
goove'z BL/LEIG ©} L1/1/9 - Wwewaaiby aoueusjuiepy S|oAuo) uosuyor 8299828605} L102/22/90
sjonuoy dwia) DYAH - 0Z2'€08
OVAH - 00208
0Z°186 181doD - 001 E08 1B10L
19054 8JUBUAJUIE JBjulld ||lewsS - €01 €08 IBjoL
905t Aey - souBUAUIEY JSIUN |[BLIS SUClin|og 3210 uebyoliy YeLZ68NI LLOZI80/90
83UBUAJUIEW Jajuld ||ews - 0L EDB
L4585 Jaidod ye1s - ZoL'cos el
L2'SRS aunp - anueu)uiel g asea saido) Yel1s £102 Sa0JAlag (BIDUBULY BQIYSO) 8250209 2102/80/90
unowy pled oway ewepN wnp ajeq

2102 sunp

jeaciddy pieog 10} syo29y9 JO ISIT
Aseiqi Joisiq eas|ayo

LHSOILO



G abeg

or'9l si1auueq Guijeysur ssaypom 10} yosun - sAjjod sueqhay 1541026090 LLOZ/0Z/90
oLg Siauueg Joj sieullse] Auedwo? saqunT easjayd ¥16b951 £102/80/90
sayjddng Bupeyiew 2SIy - 0Z£°088
00°G.6 sHquxg - 11088 B0l
00646 {0202/02/01-1/6 MV 18 Buno-psodaQ Nqiyx3 aouely SUY edualuy-pIN aesesso 210Z/80/90
SHOQIYX3 - LLE'0BS
sa)ddng Bunextey - 00088
26'180'S suonedlqngd - 002 088 IBJ1OL
16'180'Y Japaman - OvZ'088 IBl0L
26'180'F Buyjiey g Bunuud JapaismaN JBWIWNS L10Z U] yasi-luld L66LET 2102/80/90
Jana|meN - 0¥Z°088
00°000't abejsod ta)a|smaN - DEZ 088 [BI0L
00°000't Japaisman 14 L10Z Joj sbejsog 121sBUWIS0d d41025190 LV0ZI2LI90
abeysod Jayja|smap - 0£Z°088
suonedqnd - 00z'088
00's0E Buisiueapy - 001088 1101
00'soe Ang ejpay - 011088 |eIoL
0005 apyoid ragqweys yury lenbig 9snoH JoqieH 603HIL} LI0ZITE/90
00’552 e|yoig Jequiap requeyy easjiay) py abed gyl asnoH JoqieH 603HOLI L102/22/90
Ang ejpaw - 011088
Guisjuanpy - 0017088
s{euajey jeuopowddd - 088
51181 SUDIJEDIUNWNLIODS|a] - 0G] |BIOL
€6'908 a21]ag Jauau| N - 00E°0S8 [ej0L
26'908 S10ds10H 141 - LLE'0SE IB10L
80°989 slods)oH auJucpuAT aunr LL0Z udg 0£0-¥S8Z0P19Z L10Z/22/90
vgozt siodsiol Aierq aunp 2102 SSEBMM UOZUBA L£828598.6 L102/80/90
sjodsioH [4IM - LLE0SB
ad|aag Jewselu) NIL - 00£°0S8
$9'v00'L safuey) souejsiq Buoq 2 2207 - 001 0SS IE10L
89°15 auoyd (12D SJ01ang - 121°068 IB10L
89°1G 8uoyd 180 s,101981g Sunf 2102 SSBBNM UOZUIA 1£928598.6 £210Z/80/90
auoyd )@ s4012300 - 121058
L6°266 auoydaja) - 0Z1'058 [EI0L
unciuy pied owsapy oweN wnN aeq
L0z aung

JeAosddy pieog 104 s)H29YD JO ISIT]
Aleiqi 3ou3s1Q E8S|BYD

L31S0/20



g aBey

00°003 sawn) A0)S £10Z/2Z/9 ' BLISO eue}y ‘BANRQ 1521022290 L10Z/80/90
Koesay Aueg - )z vag
ssayeads YINoOA - 012488
gt'9es siayeads NPy - 0L L'¥8E 1B10L
av'9ts SIUIAT UNPY |BIDUSS - 51 | PBE ICI0L
005z s19%80g qor aunp W Sewoy| ‘ued Oud.10Z6050 £102/22I190
v218 abesip - Jiy 8y} ulI 1SN uoT ‘plio) YINLLOZ050 FAL TATAA L
20642 1zzndooeisy ododerm Jauuig - olled sueqhad] 1841026090 4102/0¢/90
ELVE 1zzndoseig) odooer Joj yaunT - suosdwoy) yueqhay 1821026090 £102/02/90
g6'eez 1ZzndooeIsy 0doJEr/M JBUIQ - |US) UOLIWOD queghey 18/1026090 £10z/0¢/30
cllz 1zzndoaeisy odooep Joy younT - 13Q 5,34 jueqhay 1521026090 £102/02/30
85252 L102/£0/5-10/3 UOnEAtasaY ododep Ul UBUOIIIA ISNOH BISIIYD ANILLOZLOZ0 L102/80/90
SJUaAl] JNpY |BJaUag) - §11°¥E8
sioyeads JnpY - 041¥88
Bujwwesbosd - 88
¥6°960'L S|EUSJEN [EUOHOWO. - 086 jEI0L
e $3JIMBS paseyaind - 005 088 [elol
— SIVNAIAS PISEYIN |RIBUIAD - 0L 08E [RIOL
6662 £102 sunp - Ajyjuol 001 aqopy jueghay| 1521026090 FAR A o]
S8'0t 2102/90 - dagn yueghay 1521026090 £102/02/90
S82)AI8G PASEY3IN |I8Uac) - 015088
S80|A188 paseyaund - 005088
000t uonowold weibold - 0Ob 088 (ejoL
i uoloLwoldg Uas] /| YInoA - 0Z¢'088 IE10L
T welfioid Supeay BWWNSG - €ZY 089 [BI0L
000LL SHIYS OSA dyS - subiig uoisng s,aaalg yueghay 151026090 £10202/90
wesbosd Buipesy Jowwng . £Zp'088
uopouwold uaaj f yInoA « 0Z4°088
uopowo.d weibold - 00b 088
T sayddng Bupesrew - p0S 088 1€10L,
55000 Aeuone)s / sway| pajuld - OFE 088 |BloL
vZ'E abpeg aweN paubisapay Anwey 0ZYSPhLL-IS 2102/80/90
SE'LLE sabipeg swen paubisapay Ajwen 9ZISkLL-IS 2102/80/90
Leucpels f swa)| pajuld - 0pL'088
¥Ge0!l sa||ddng Gunaxep 2SI - 0ZE 086 12101
v el siauueq Guyjeysur siaiom 10) younT - suyor Awunp yueghay 1521026080 L10Z/02/90
unowy pied owap awey wny ayeq
23150420

jeacsddy paeog 10j S)29Y9 JO ISIT
Aseiqi] Jo1s1q BIS|I9YD



£ abeg

0005 2JeRIua] YIO dHS - WE uo SIUIn Nueqhay 1521026080 210Z/02/90
0005 ajesyiNe)d Yo Jdus - suosdwoy) HUEqASH 1521026090 2102/02/90
0005 Sleayila] YO dus - U uowwoy yueqisy 1521026090 L102/02/90
00'0s 91e3UiUad YD JdYS - [[UD uowwoy yueghay 1S21026090 210210280
62'G azud B IW JYS einen ‘umoig dys.i021090 L102180/90
ds SO 1say Boid unpy - £16°¥88
pajoLsay BujwwelBoad JINpY - 016'v88
0o0'0se Bunuwelboid ABojouyaay - 009 ¥EE |BIOL
00052 (esaua9 swelbaid ABojouyda) - 109188 IBI0L
00052 doysiiop yoogeoey suonnjaung g4.1020190 2102/80/90
[edauss swesbosd ABojouyda] - 10988
BupwweiBoig ABojouyosal - 009 vEE
00’09t siayeads uaay - 092 pEY 1BI0L
00'08€ Buipeay jswung usa) - 197 ¥EE IBI0L
00081 184204 Spiy 50740 yiag ‘Asneg MLL0Z50L0 L102/22/90
008l Bunieyy Ailamar uaaL 62/90 uieg ‘Aspeg WrLL 1026290 2102/22/90
Gupesay Jaunung uaaj - |19Z¥e8
suajeadg usa - 092'¥a8
86 8ty sajddng yinoy - 022 88 IBI0L,
6£°G9E Buipeay sewnung - 9ZZ'¥E8 I2I0L
6E£'S9 laded SUOHN|OS SMYO Hews P8099F 2102/22/90
00'00c |EJUay aU0] mous/asnoH eounog /10Z/91/90 071 siejuay Aejd o) awnl i8eLt 2102/80/90
Aupesy Jawung - 9ZZ 88
609 swelbold yinoA |2Jauas - Z22 88 IBI0L
vE'EZ salddng ubig uspien) Ane - sodesd) 9 julld easiaun yueqghay 1521026080 2102102190
gg8€c Salysaysy OSA - SAllod yueghay| 1821026090 £10Z/02/90
189t sabuel MND wod'uozewy ZEBLEPEOLOVL £102/80/90
sweiboid yinoA |eseusd - ZZZ'¥E8
056 soedsiayep - 1ZZ'¥88 IBIoL
056 sddy aousng - saun) | gddy yueqhay| 1521026090 2102/02/90
asedssaNelw - \ZZe8
sajjddng yinoA - 0ZZ"¥88
il 4 s1ayeads YinoA - 012 ves [BI0L
00'ore foesayu Aes - gLz veg B0
0006 Buoyy Buig/Buoly aoueq 8z/90 Wag ‘Aaneg vYSvaL1028290 2102/22/90
0005 aw ) Aqeq £1/90 apjoer ‘|esaspy 1821022190 2102/280/90
wunowy pied owap aweN wny aleq
oz sunp
[eaoaddy paeog 104 syo9y9 jo iIsiT 21i50120

Aieaqi Jouysig easjayd



g afied

seg) auNyIW - 002'0Z6
L0veTL Jspjuuds easiay) jo A9 - 061'0Z6 |BI0L
L0v2L 2102-1€-50 0} £10Z-82-0 Jalepn ' 109(3-89515Y 7 J0 AU 1521025090 210Z/80/90
lepjuudg easiay?) Jo 7 - 051°0Z6
97°990°E an23I3 easjayd Jo AN - 0£1'0Z6 (210L
9.'890'¢ £102-1£-G0 0} £102-92-¥0 lalepn 2 aj3-easiay) jo Ao 1821025090 2102/80/90
o283 eesayd Jo A13 - 0£1°0Z6
L¥'661 lamag easiayg Jo AND - 0Z1'0Z6 18101
L¥6E 121eMUN0IS 102 eas|ayg jo AUD MSZ21026090 L102/22/190
00091 2102-1€-50 0} 21.02-82-v0 la1epn @ 199]3-825|3YJ) JO A1) 1521025080 L102/80/90
Jamag easjayg jo AND - 021026
6682 sjepn Eas|ayD Jo AND - 011026 [el0L
6682 2102-1€-50 0} 2102-82-v0 1ajepn 9 199(T-835(8YD JOo AUD 1521025090 LL02/80/90
131ep eesjay jo AND - 011026
sapnn - 026
EP R’y Buiuwesbosg - 88 1101
0L0vE'L papmsey Buwweibold uinoy - 026 88 1BI0L
oLove'L JUS SYID 153y Boud YINoA - £26'vEE [R10L
002286 wesborg uoneyd 82/90 19puexsy ‘SEwoy | dyS21028290 LVOZEEa0
og'gl HONIY JUS s0) 89 uebagy ‘PMos|ng dysS21029190 LVOZ/TTIV0
869 salddng Joyory Jus uiIp3 Ieuucg dHS21029190 LM0Z2122i90
og'gl HO%2Y JHS 40} 89| e3ISSar WANZ dyS21029190 L402/22/90
00'05¢ wesbord Aepsaupaps pisA 12/90 sI9RlI0)g ay) dyS210Z1190 102/ L/90
00's2p weiboid Yooy dus 91/90 ouj sAesuojoW aimelu dHS/10Z¥190 21021 1Li90
dHS suio 158y Boid \pno, - £26°v88
pajouysay BujpuwesBoid \ynoA - 02688
iz'oBy paomsay Buiwweibord Inpy - 016°¥88 [BI0L
iZosy dHS suio isey bord AnpY - €16°¥88 [BI0L
00'0E1L sBleapal) azid dys £$ - Aleeg eesjaypd yueqghay 1521026090 2102/02/90
0008 ajeoyiNal YO JYS - asnoys|y eas|ay) yueqiay 1521026090 2102102490
oo'ol wa)| 19YseEg dYS = soe|dayen [eqolD yueqghay 1521026090 2102/02/90
gr'e waj| Joysed dyS - 26 esnoysyows yueqgiay 1S/1026090 2102/02/90
0008 ajeayiual YO JUS - 26 asNoYaRows yueghay 1521026090 LI0ZI0ZI90
99'L) way| jevyseq 4HS - paysg Bumod ayy yueghay 18/10z6090 2102/02/90
Yy wa}| 19ysed dys - awbew) jsnp yueghay 1821026090 2102/02/90
0901 Wa}| 194SET dHS = UIER UO SBUIAA yueghay 1871026090 210210Z/90
junowry pied owap owenN wnN ojeg
L0z sunp
|eaoiddy pieog 10} Y2942 JO ISIT £11501L0

Aieiqi J01381Q easiay9



¢ abeyq

|8ABI ) S8D|AIBE HNPY - TZ1'696

00'8LL IBABI] SIS USIL B YINOA - 121696 IRIOL
008l V1V - YignZ Edissar - jel Wy yueqiay 1541026090 L102/0Z/90
loARIL S83)AIBS UBBL B YINOA - LZL'696
|19ARI] JEIS - 001696
19ABIL - LO0°696
sasuadxg uonesanps Bujnuguos - 96
vl LB6 awdinb3 - 296 (BI01
ov'LEL alemyog Juawdinb3 - 00z £96 1E10L
00'66 uolduosgng 1A | uoyejgiuers) - dnosysay yuegiay 1S21026090 2102102190
1) SOAG JeMIBG Herauy palsoH - Bunsoy 1dasig - sunp yueqhsy 1521026090 2102102190
00°02 salepdn) SMOPUIAA-UOU AUON-01d SHUIN £LOZ sunf yuegiay 1541026090 2102/02/90
alemyos Juawdinb3 - 00Z' 296
89658 asempiey juswdinb3 - 0ol 296 IBI0L
89'658 siaindwod - 0Z1°L96 IBI0L
£r'ig sisisioy auoyd diOA ‘pedu] ‘saiqed UG UOZBUIY 9ZE096L 5901 2102722190
SZ'iLL Bunasye Joj 1B1eYD B SOAS OJU| J0j JoxeadS Yloo] ang Woo uozewy 6498285055/ | 240222190
66'6€ aouasejey Guiweoy 1o} auoyd dIOA WD UoZEWY £85669E501G1 2L02/2EI80
$0'081 125019 Buuipy 10012 pUZ Joj Sdn Wo2' uoZewy 9080G.EG016 1 2102722190
Lo 53587 3§ Sauoyd dIOA Wod uozZewry 151202450151 2102122190
67'82¢ S Wooy Jansg o) Aaneg meN WO uozZewy ££.8..001690 2102122190
ssgndwo) - 0ZL°L96
asempaeH Juawdinbg - o0 L96
uawdinb3 - 296
29201 asuadx3 pieog - 0g6 |elel
99'¢s asuadx3 10020 - 002096 (8101
vo'LE ewasinnig Aspiysm youn Bujsue - s,uea3 qog sueqhay 1521026090 2102102190
Z0's¢g Jo1RaNQ JequieyD/m yaunT - sfieajn jueqhay 1521026090 L10Zi0Z/90
asuadx3 10308110 - 00096
00'Ge sasuadx3 pieog - 001°096 €101
00'SE JojAe) )Ry - dysiaquisiy aRisniL TNOS maN-saueiqr] uebiyaw jo spuaugy 1221025250 210Z180/90
sasuadx3 pieod - 00L°096
asuadxg pieog - 096
00'8£8'E sagin - 0Z6 1101
12'99¢ SE5) BUNXIW - 002026 (€101
12°99E Aew 2102 ABsauz 310 1521028090 L10ZRZI80
junouy pjed oway aweN wnp ajeq
A10Z sunp
jeaosddy pieog 10} sy29Y9 JO ISIT] 2180120

Aieiqi yoysiq easjay9



0L eBeg

167201 S4a opny ABW- LEGLZLSE ade] jsampiy LESL21L56 210222180
66 ¥E- #1815056#| Jsweby adef 1sampIN 62Er.L0G6 1102/12/90
43 syg oipny AeW - SZES0LSE ade} jsampiy 5Z890156 £102/80/90
i sxg oipny 1dy - £2890156 ade} 1sampi €2890156 £102/80/90
¥6 602 sig oipny AB - $9L28056 ade) 1samMpIy ¥9£480S6 £102/80/90
96'¥S s¥g ojpny Jdy - £9..8056 ade) 1sampIN £9/8056 L102/20/30
95)g U0 SHoog INPY - 0ZL'ZTB6
syoog olpny - 001°286
asvadxgy uopaa|o - 286
00'899'¢ asuadx3 |ende) - 086 IEIOL
P sapesbdn Jaindwoy - 0oL 086 [B10L
e sapei6dn asempieH - 0Z€ 086 1eloL
e juswdinbg yomian - ZZ£'086 18101
00°g99'g ““URUBJUIER SIA G *F 1950(D JOO|J PUZ JOy uawade|day YoImS JUSWIUISADD) MPD L9zENdr L102Z/22/90
wawdinb3 yJoMmiaN - ZZE086
sepesddn asempiey - 0ZE'086
sapesfidn sendwiod - 9DE'086
asuedxg jeldes - 086
5965 sasuadxg uoneanpg Buinuuos - 696 [BICL,
— Buluies) yels - 009 696 ILIOL
= S0IAI3S Ul YBlS - 029696 [BloL
¥599 salddng Aued Juawamay - s.Aiod Jueghey 1521026090 410202190
ARG UL YBIS - 029696
Bujues ) yeis - 009'696
00°0tS [9ABLL - 100’696 IRI0L
00°'0ES [9Ael] UBlS - 004696 IB10L
00'sZ sdoysHIONA - SirL'GOE [BIOL
00'SZ ms_?-ﬂm -.—@ﬂ..—. muq.;_um_.__ esjeA xm_w; hUO_.- -IN hO h._m._n_cd v_:ﬂnhﬂx .—-“N—DN@O@D \u—'ON\ON\@a
sdoysyiop - S+1°696
ocienz |9ARIL S@TIAEG LONRINING - £21°696 B10L
0059z J3)SEDUET | - SOUBSBJU0D) VW Z10Z uoierossy Aeiqr vebiydiy 09£8500-934 1102122190
l[eARIL SBDIAIES UCHEINIID - £Z1°696
0072Z1 [3AR1] S20IMBS INPY - 221 696 |B10L
00¢e) V1V - Sl8mod Uouueys - el 1wy Jueqhay 1S21026080 L102/02/930
junowy pied olwa wnp ajeqg

|eaolddy paeog 10} S)29Y9 JO ISIT
Kieaqi 1013810 B3s|ayn

L4150/20



L1 8beg

6611 saAdQ 1824 24 - 19//8056 ade) ysompiy 19,8056 210Z/80/90
66'v1- an - sidiaoay a9 2102/50/90
ainead dAQ - 09286
5672 aD 2SNy Yinoa - 0G4 286 IEY0L
S6'L 00/5+3059 juswuELOUT-I0IAE ] § J8)ER 0025+9059 2102/80/90
Qa2 2SN YINOA - 054°Z86
9.°29 Q2 vo SN UNPY - 0Z+'296 IBI0L
86'gl- an - sidjsoay 19 L10Z/12/90
7] s@0 oisny AeW - £92/8056 ade) ysampiy 29118056 210Z/80/90
Q2 uo 2SNy JNpY - 0Z+'Z86
89°EPZ JPUIAUSIONS . 8L ZEE [R10L
89'EPT Juju0 Sipury YINoA W02 UOZEWY /£9/256989Z4 £10Z/80/90
a{pupausiu0ge - 91286
00'000'% afizjueapy SAURIBAQ/SHO0ET - ZLY'Z06 IR10L
00'000'% $HOOE? Ynpy anQIsAD  -pL0L-9451-0D 2L0Z/Z290
afeueapy aappIoAQ/SHOOAD - ZL1'ZB6
£198'c SqQNS/SIoNPoId 2033 - DL Z8E IBI0L
£1'989 2102-02-90 MUy} Xsjucu|oig |emausy yomjan Ateigr ayy 9EE8S LL0Z/Z2I90
00058 BLOZ/OE/9 O £1/1/2 Wuosqng Atelgy [Bnuuy JOJEIIUNUOIY Jojeraunuosd ¥SEPE 210Z/80/90
00'066'L BL/0E/9 0} Z1/1/2 §DIMS JOlBRUD PIEOOIIT 277 sqejolqg L0 2102/80/90
Sqng/SIaNPoId 0BT - 0L ZB6
UM UON - 00t'Z86
65°2.0'L $)008 0IpNY - 001 Z86 (€101
G.'pap 3si(] UD SHOOH YANOA - OFL'Z86 IBI0L
1009 EVELPSSL “3U| $Y00g papI0daY EVELPSSL 2102122190
G6'P1 0699v55. "3U] $Yy0og papIoday 0699PSS.L 2102122190
GL'ED £6/215280L 0711 @snoH wopuey uinbuad £6/2192801 LL0Z/Z2I90
6L'62) L181¥S52 "2u| s}00g papioday L181pS5L £10Z/80/30
SE'P1 BOPIPESL "au| syo0g papioday 89V PG5 2102180180
66'6E 0.£4£662 "au| $Y00g Papioday 0LELE55L 210Z/80/80
0001 6916€¥280¢ 071 @snoy wopuey uinbuad 6916EZ801 210z/80/80
0525 ozZllzvzeot 071 #snoy wopuey uinbuag 0ZLLZ¥Z801L 2102/80/90
GLBL SIZYPETS0L 2711 8snoy wopuey uinbuad SIZYPEZE0L 2102/80/90
2§ WO S}oag YINCA - OL'Z86
AL 351 U0 SHoog NPy - 021286 (BI0L
96'¢91 $39 OIpnYy BUN[ - 9EG/Z1GH ade] jsampIy 9E5.2156 PN Arcdih]
junowly pred owap awenN wnN aeq
2102 aunp
_m>o._n_n< pleog 104 sSHIoYyo JO }S1) LHS0/L0

Aieiqin 31913510 BOS|EYD



ZI abeg

00’5 siadedsmap g |BHpoLad - 009286 |Bl0L
00°s- sauizefieyy - 0£9'Z86 [B10L
005" ar - sidiasay ong £102/50/50
saujzefey - 0£9°286
ssadedsmen g |ea|poled - 009286
62°0.L'6 Ul UON - Q0¥ Z86 [eleL
6661 saweboamp - 06¢'296 |E10L
686'61- an - sidieaay an ZL0ZIS0/90
saweboap)|A - 064286
s OAQ 02PIA YINOA - DBY'ZEE (BI10L
66'EZ SAAQ YN0 A - €986 1G6 ade] 1sompiN £086¥156 2402122190
v&'S01 SAAQ YMOA - ¥EGLZIS6 ade] jsempiy vESLZI56 L002122/90
86'GE SQAQUINOA- 6152156 adey Jsampiy 6LGLZIGE LH0ZIZZI90
$6'501 SQAQWINOA- 62890156 adel 1sempiN 62890156 2102/22/90
6661 ana W0 uozewy 065982119920 2102122Z/90
10°682 69428056 ade jsempiy 692/08056 £102/80/90
859F awuy Wo3 uozewy €9ZIERG 1990 2102/80/90
QAQ 03PIA INCA - 0BY'Z86
$6'201 uciiad-UoN aAQ - 044286 [R10L
86'EE SOAQ 2N ABW- €£5.2156 adej 1sempiy €EG.Z156 ZI02/22/90
6561 SAAQ AN IMdy- 0£522156 ade] Jsempiy 0£6.Z166 2102122190
66€Z SAAQ AN Aew - 82890156 adey jsampiy 82890156 £10Z/80/90
86V SAAQ 4N Ael - 89228056 adey jsempiy 89278066 210Z/80/90
uon9I4-uUoON OAQ - 0LY°Z86
16'95 SQAG Aeg AanT - 19¥'Z86 (101
6622 SAQAQ G AW - 92890156 ade] 15empIN 92890156 L102122/90
86°CE SaAQ a7 A - 69228056 ade] jsampiy 69/ /8056 2102/80/90
sgAQ Aeq AonT - 1L9p°Z86
rzoz' aimead4 GAQ - 09F'286 IB101
TN A SQAQ 1834 2unf - yOBEY 156 ade | 1S9mMpIN 986156 2102/22/90
6622 SQAQ 1224 LB - L9BEYLSE adel jsampiy L9896V 156 2102/22/90
08°85¥ SQAQ 1Ba4 8unf - GEGLZLSE ade) 1sampiy GESLTISE LI0Z/ZTIo0
9606 SaAQ 1e3d AeW- ZE5LZ166 ade] 1sampIN 2£522156 2102/22/90
£6°9Z1 SQAQ jead Aey - 22890156 ade| 1sompiy 22890156 2V0Zr22I90
66'FE SOAQ Yead Aep - 2590156 ade| jsempiy 12890156 2102/12/90
66%1- an - sidizday 219 2102112190
azvve SaAQ 1ead Aey - 99228066 ade ) 1sampiy 99778066 2102/80/90
unowy pled owew aweN wnN ayeq
Z10g sunp
_m>o..n_n_< pdeog 10§ s)IaYD JO }si7 L4is0IL0

Aieaq 3013510 €9S|8YD



£ abey

PESIE'L juud yinoA - 652286 [e1oL
¥E'GIE'L |elBuag) jullg yinoA - 0927286 IEI0L
LO'6EZ BLZ¥E6ZE0S Palaqeun-oiie ] g Jaxeg 2] XA A TAN A FARIATAA LY
50l 90ELEGZE0Z ucHoly usal-jojie] P laveq 90ELEBZEDE FAL AT A4 1]
09'64€ 6E9¥062E02C uoHs1 usaj-sojfe] g Jayeq 6ECVOBZEDE L10212EI90
BL'6S ECIBZEZE02 sjeg) smoy ojny-s0|Aey g 1axeg E€E19Z62E0E 2102/E2ian
8LZE LI12062E0C s1eD SIN0A oiny-10jiel g Jaxeq £112062€02 L102r2EI30
98'es £188682£0T yinoA-1ojAeL g Javeg £88682E0e 2102/eZrao
1668~ an - sidizoay a1 2102/12/190
B89°'G02 15E€968CE0C Pajaqejun-iojie] g Jaxeq LSEQE8ZEDT 2102180190
6C°L8 #986982E0Z pajagejun-ojde ), g Joxeg $98698ZE02 £102/80/90
0’98 £602.82€02 sje smoy, ayvy-10jde] g Jexeg £602.82E0C £102r80/90
L6952 1EBFLBZEQS yinoA-10ihe |, g Jaxeq |E8PLE2E02 Z102/80/90
FA A an - sidisoay 2D 2102/50/90
|eJauag Juldd yInop - 09L°286
JUHd YInoy, - §52°286
on'LeL'E juud )npy - SOL°ZE6 [el0L
00501 U0Id3||07 [BUOISSBJ0I] - 0GL ZRE IBIOL
00's0l syoog wox'ugzewy €£28€051 15900 FARVTATAA L o]
uonIB)I0Y |BUDISSBj0Id - 05286
GO'051'E [£J5U35) Wld HNPY - DZL'206 (2104
€169 Z86¥E6EE0C unpy-Jojke] g Jeyeg Z86PEBCEODL 210222190
LI'pSE PEGL062EDE Wnpy-o0iie 3 1eveg pEBL0BEEOE 2102122190
26'985 GL.1062€02 Unpy-ioife | g 1eveg SL.1062E02 L102r22180
2092 syoog wod'uozewy €£28€051 15900 L102/22/90
26'69- an - sidizaay 219 A102/12/90
sl s$yoog W0 'UoZeWY 660961 €02CC L102/80/90
FANAY Z£85682E0C Inpy-10iAe L g Jaseg c£8s6L8Ce0T L102/80/90
€£1'669 858$882E02 Inpy-iojie g iaseg BS8PFBRZEOE L10Z/80/90
18°9¢%L g151882E0C unpy-10jie | @ Jaxeg BLSL8BZEOT L102/80/90
917182 ZLr0.LBZEOC Inpy-10jAe g Jayed €4¥0L48ZE02 1102/80/90
S8 L1 Q1 - sidieoay g L102/50/90
|e18uag) JUMd YNPY - 0ZL 286
Slolv g abseq ynpy - 012°Z86 IBI10L
£5'96 £268E6Ze0Z NPy aJueyu3-JojAeL 2 Jadeg L26BE6EEDT L102/22/90
86’09 £92906220¢ Unpy asueyuz-oie] @ Jaxeq €9./9062€02 2402/22/90
¥o'8lE LLELLBEEOC Iinpy aoueyuz-1ojie| g Jaxeq L2ELLBEEDE 2102/80/90
W afue ynpy - 014286
U4 NPy - S0.L°C86
JuMd - 00L°286
unowy pied owsap awepN wnp ajeg
L10Z aunp
Jeaocaddy pieog 40} s)I8YD 4O ISIT L1iS0/L0

Areuqi Jou3s1q eOSIOYD



y| ebegd

¥0'0o8'8gEl
25'968'G1
va'Es0's

IvioL
asuadx3] Uo3||0D - 286 [EI0L
ukd - 002°286 [0l

Wnowy pied

owap

sweN

wny ojeq

L10Z aunp:
jeaoiddy paeog 1o} s)¥28YD) JO ISIT
Aieaqr JoIsiq easjayo

L31S0/L0



I o0 ) efieg

2,001 $£0'606 0 S£0'606 {sot'zer) {zoe’sy) {eze'czi] (6T6°LT1) 188065 LLL'L¥Z awodu| 19N
%0 {(LpS'65) L¥G'6S 0 0 0 0 1] i] i] 8W03U| JaYID 18N
%0 L¥S'65 (L¥5'65) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuedxy 1830 |E10),
%0 LPO'ZY {1vo'zy) 0 0 0 0 0 i i pung jeseues) woJy Aed - 520'666
%0 (000's) 000's 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ung eatesay (eyden o) Jajsueiy - 200°666
%0 005'22 (o0s'22) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ewaaosdw teydes o3 JaysurlL - LOD'GEE
asuadxgy Jaylo
umcaxm-o—:ou:_ 48410
9.5'896 (1#5'65) SEO0'606 {soc'zel) (log'sk) {c2v'ezl) (926'l2)) LBQ'OBS  f21'Ip2 awaoauy) eujpip 18N
Yobrb (118'850°1) 992'p68'L  §S6°GER L98'8€1  965'ZEL  60E'BSI 200'061 LG66'0El 96L'SE esuedx3 |#iot
%z {o1g'col) ci6'E81 €918 L69'S1 cey'ol 9z’ GE9'CL  €96'7C  SvE esuadx3 ucdeiion - Ze6
%6 {or0'61) 005'2€ 09v'sl 899'g G60'L 169'8 0 0 0 asuadxg (ende) - 086
%ZE {age'pL) zoLe zrL'e 165 105 820’z 18LL ¥BL'L Lbg sasuadxy ucpesnpa Bujnupuo?) - 696
%L9 (90z's} poe'ez ¥65'FL 186 £19'L oov'e v20'F Gze'e GEL'T weawdinby . 295
%ES (¥65°12) zIT9r 819'v2 0 0 GEZ'0L 1] 1] £9c'v1 $P0|AJES UOIBWIOINY « 586
%LT (05+'2) 0se'e 006 801 c9 661 08 ¥8L 892 esuadx3 pieoq - 096
Y%t (298's¢) 001'09 gc2'0z BES'E $£9'C GEB'E goL'y seL'y 0 seplpn - 026
%6T (186°1) 0sz2'e £99 ] BYb (¥4 Ll gL 1] 1e8juUn|oA - SBE
%6Y (ogz'vy) pr2'ln PLO'EY 9v0'y 0¥S'y ELF 0L 9z'el 699'lL 6LL'E BupuwesBouid - 88
%ip (908'862) GpL'SG 6£6'GZ 1602 BEL'E 269'2 r4:| 3 295°C £12'2 sleMBIRW [BUOHICUIOL - 08T
%2 (sg5'ce) BLL'LE £65'2 zie'L 662'% 658 S0L'Z 626 {11p'2) Suo)jeajunuiuoaslel - 058
%25 (g59'sE) 692911 ¥LL'19 505'8 0e6'L GBL'ZZ ZZo'0r 0626 zaL'e SJIRNUCD BIAIBG SIJVEUBILIEY - £OF
%82 (sgL'zot) 81'2k1 z00'0v v6L'T B96'L 9EL'Y 0L IS6'L 0ob'ZL 533|AJ9S [EUO)SS8J0)d - |OF
%bb (L's) 002'LL 68b'L £ze 260°) 829 i52'2 : Tl 9gg’L sayddng - 2z
%0k locs'sLs) g51'000°'T  9Zv'eny 699'ce ZBL6L  LBR'GL 699'9LL G008  SLE'GY sasuady] |sunosiad - 1oL
asuadxy
%66 {s£2'06) GZZ'SER'L  066FPL'L 96t'9 682'/8  908'FE ¥vI0'29 ZI9'1EL  ELE'ZER Wjoid sso49
%56 {s£2'06) GZZ'SER'L  066'vRL'L 96+'9 682'/.8  908'vC ¥I0'29  ZIR'LZL  ELE'ZER awoau) [ejoL
%0 (ooo’1L) 000’ o 0 0 0 o 0 0 ajeald suopeuoq - §49
%GL (gz9'0) ¥64'92 993'61 850°) ost'e 005's ool oos'e 092’} I)IGN-UONEUOY F UORNGIINOY - LY
(01£°2) (t19'9) G6L 09Z'c (669°)) £65'1 ¥5E anjea u) abugyy JusUNSsaAU| - 005999
%bS (ezo'12) 005'Sk Lev've 19e'2 (17 AR - 11 €2y 9 g sBujuies jueunseau| - 001999
L2 8 £} 1! gt 2t 12 ySeso| - 001399
%08 (28211 005'c2 £LLLL ZL6'L 29T ovg'L ¥29') 00Z'2 059'} sau)J uopenaly - g0L'559
%15 (s02'c} 005°2 I6L'E BEL 286 6.9 669 000’1 Z6 sisjupd g sieldod - 00L'9¥e
%ok (eg6°2} 005’ L15°¢ Gie 20t Gl¢ 82¢ 9£9 969 538 JuUsp|Soy-UoN - 00}°L09
%0 (000'c2) 000'E2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sBu)d euaq - Q0I'PLS
%L8 (5zg'e} oos'e 68 GL8'p 0 0 0 0 ] plv 9)€JS - 00L°0VS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SJuRI 815 - 000'6ES
%001 0 000°L 000’y 0 0 0 0 0 000°L sjuess - L00'L0S
%66 ez'vL} IEZ'E69'L  PEG'SLD'L vOL'L Go8'l9  EO¥'EZ £9.'95  SO6'20L ¥6Z'128 anuaAsy 1NSIK] - ZOV
Suwoau)
asuadxg/ewodu] ArujpiO
JeBpng Jo % 18BpNgJBAD §  Jebpna Lpunp-uepr 1 fpunp 1) Aely 1} Wy ZLJeN ¢ 2Lflad L) uep
vioL

ajeqg o} Jea A pue yjuopw wauny
3obBpng o) asuewioyad
Aiesqi 321810 eas|aY)

siseg [Rruady

L1i50/L0
Wd 90T



| Jo | abed

I

k982 8t'cLL'9Z- _‘w.Fh.mnm £€°C0'606
%98°¢- 8v'ell'oe- 18'ipL'SEE £E'¥E0'606
%56 Z¥ ¥6E'6E 2P 095'96. ¥8'#56'GE0
%9221 SS'9ES'S 95'929'69 LL'gol'se
%.L9°tE 25'6¥9'Y 00018c} 25°65+'81
%82 9 85°EEL'EL- L0'si8'81 eV IvL'9
%9682 9¢'6V¥6'G- BL¥PS0C ZP'GeS'PL
%S6'¥ 66°00L'L by ISH'EC Er8L9've
%ec BE- i 968" PO'SSP'L 06'868
%eL’L- 18'¥5E- 6V €£65'0Z Z98E2'0e
%6'95¢C 08'9Ly 09'Gel 0¥'¢99
%L¥0 66'861 LLolLg'cy oL'sLo'ep
%eL'S ol'vi8'L- 0L PLS'LE 09°0v8'se
%P 0Ll ¥9E8.L'y £2°208'2 18'065'L
%2981l CO'CBS'6 11°025'L5 P2 ELL'LS
%6281 6E'¥LE'D 9€'/81'EE 52°100'0F
%LG L L- 0c'vi6- 19'2ov's Lyegy'L
%6%'S gL-gee'se 8E¥0L LO¥ $G 921’08t
%ELOD +6'089'C1 £2'80€'2¢L’ L1°6RE'PRLL
%EL 0 v6089'CL £Z'R0LCEL"L LLGEE'PYL L
%SP 6- lo'vi0'e- 00°0v6'LT 66°GOR'6L
%9F L0L- OV LLE'EE- G.'666°0€ go'LIe'e-
%8t 0" C v 62'125've 65 LLP'VT
%L'E- E6'¥ LEEEL yP'8cl
%¥9'S 09’529 22'880'LL CRELLLL
%P 0E 68 ¥88 15'908'2 gy'16l's
%EL |- L1584 90'655'2 0L ¥1IS'E
%00 000 ZL'si8'y ZL'5i8'y
%0001~ 00°009'c- 00'009'¢ 000
%0001 00000’} 000 00000'L
%20t SE'6¥C'6P 5€'v¥89'629°L 02°€€6'829'L
abueys v, abueyo s g| unf - uepr 2L unp - uep

110z aunp ybnoay)y Aienuep
:Om_..mn_EOO JE9 A Adld SS0O7] 7 }j0dd
Aieaqy 30143siQ BIS|OYD

swioosu| 313N

awoouj AeuipiQ 18N
asuadx3 |ej01

asuadx3 uopoal0d - Z86

asuadx3 |eydes - 086

sasuadxgy vopeasnpa Buphupuo - 696
yawdinb3y - 296

S99|AJ9S UOJBWIOINY - GOF

asuadx3y pieog - 096

s8N - 026

Jaajun|oA - 988

bujwwesfiosd - #88

S|elaR |eUOoOWoNd - 088
SUONEIIUNWILWOIB[] - (S8
SJOBIUOD 9D|AJES AJUBUBJUIRK - £08
S$32|AI9S |RUO|SS3J0Ad - LOS
sayddng . 222

sasuadxg [auuosiad - 0L

asuadx3y
i01d SS0I0)
aLwioou] jejoL

2)iqnd-uopjeuoq @ UORNqUIU0D - P29
anjep u| abueysn Jjuswisaau| - 005999
sbujuie3 yusunsaau| - 00L°999
jsaivu) - 001L°999

Saujd uopemangd - GOL'SS9

siajulld ® ssa1dos - GOL°SP9

5934 Juap|say-uop - 00L° 209

Py 91813 - 00L°0PS

sjuess) eS8 - 000°6€S

sjuelsy - LOO°LOS

aNUaA3Y JolIsia - 20

awoou|
asuadxg/ewoou) Meurpio

s)|52g 1BIYY

11150120
Wd ¥£:2



60°LZL'9ZES

EPETS

99°'€TL'9ZES

66'EY9°9LT’TS

€6°Z9E'ZETS-

TL'vS0'850°Z%

76°900°60€°2S

66"0ETVS-

0£°S8T'790°TS

00°00000£S
TL950'8SETS

8Z'685'8TTS

00°0%
66°0EL'VS-

v6'TET'8ZTS"

00°000°0048
0,'S8Z'T9E'TS

T IZL'ITS

LE9LYTS
16°ZIT'9TIS

aJueleg 3uipul

0t1°0%
rO'ZET'QLTS-

aduey) 19N

LT9Lb'TS
S6'vhZ'vies

ajue|eg Bujuuidag

Suppzy?) pung Juawalay 1qaq puog
pung 201AI8S 1q9(

pun4 [elauas) |ejoL

|ejJO] Siaulled JUSW)SIAL|
pung 12318y ASUOW Vdl

pun4 aWodu| Paxi4 ydl

JUNO029Y Sloulled JUaLW)SaAU|

pueH uo yse)

yueg 91e1S BAS[BYD/IUNOCIIY 1x1en ASUOIA
yueg I1EIS BAS|AYD /IUNCIIY SunpRY)
SIDNVYIVE SHNVE VY201

pund |eJauas)

li-aunp
saouejeqg pund

Advdal 10141S81d v3S13HO



T %50°85€°T e

T/'vS0'8SE'T | S9TIET- 00'0 00°0T 65 LLY'VT 000 LL°868'SEE'T aouejeg
TLVS0'8SE'T | o T4 'pS0'8SE'T i L1930
1.vS0'85€'T | — ] - T.'tS0'8SE'T . L1-AON
TLPSO'BSE'T T/'vS0'8SE'T LT-100
1L YS0'8SE'T TL'¥S0'8SE'T £1-das
TLYS0'8SE'T . 1£'750'85E'T L1-8ny
T£'v5S0'85E'T 1/'9S0'85E'T LT-INf
TL'bSO'8SE'T  |SE'ET9'9- 9E'T8E'T 0£7987°79€'T L1-unr
0L'98T'Z9E'T  [S6'V6L 0001 SE'SPRT Ob'9S9'EVE’T LT-Aew
OV'9SO'EVE'T  (S9'65Z'E Z9'sT ETTBE'OVE'T LT-1dy
ET'ISE'OVET  |ST'669°T- 69°22Z'F 65°LSB'LEE'T LT-1BN
6SLS8LEE'T  |05°76ST vE'D G£'85T'9EE'T £1-G24
S1'8S79EE'T  |GL'ESE £2°9 £L'868'SEE'T L1-uer
L1°868'SEE'T 91-23Q
gsug|zg uipuz”  onjeA w aBueyl MEBIDUIAY 5504 50407 urrasuEnfisedeg asuc)og Suiwulag

$00°£1019

ZPSEE0-DIN "OU JunodY
S[eUO0IS53)0.1d JUIWISAAL)




00°000°00Z 19
00°000°00£ 000 000 l00'0 000 aouejeg
00°000°00 000 000 00'000'00£ £1-93Q
00°000°00 000 000 00°000'00£ LT-AON
00°000'00 000 000 00°000'00£ LT-10
00°000'00 000 000 00'000°00Z L1-das
00°000°00% 000 000 00°000'004 LT-3ny
00°000°00L 000 000 00°000°00£ L1-INf
00°000°00¢ 000 000 00°000'00¢ L1-unf
00°000°00L 000 000 000 00°000°00£ LT-Aew
00°000°00£ 000 000 000 00°000'00£ LT-1dy
00°000°00Z 000 000 000 L1-Je
000 000 000 000 L1-934
000 00°0 000 000 000 LT-uer
B 000 91-23Q

aoueleq Jupuy  aniep u aduryl IMEIRYIAA e 3 Aueuydag
£00°£1019
1je Asuoy TYS6E0-IDIN ‘ou JUnoldy

S]EUOISSDJ0.1d JUBWISAAU]




pun4 |eJauag 0} pun4

antasay [ende) woyy 000'sTS sanow 198png £10T 910N
pun4 aniasay jended

0} pund |EJ3UID WO} 000'0ES SaAoW 188png £107 910N
pund |e4auag 01 pung Juawsaaoidw)

j23de) wioy) 005 '2ZS SaMoW 198png £LTOZ 210N

L10Z/€/T paJsajus s1snipy pung:ajon

3UN023Yy JUaW]SaAu| Aleiqr 12143s1Q Bas|IY)

§S0'8SE°'L -

. (anjeA ul abueyd + saa4 - 1sa1a)u|)
860°08¢ pund $a2jAlag JUBW)ISAAU|
159'v2L JUSLWIISIAU| WOJ} pun |eJauds)
008'L. pung juswaaoidw jejides
oom.mmm pund aaJasay |ejide)

s SR VS E- puni
0 Jisodaq / |emeipylm
9612 {189\ 3uelind) ebueud /102
Zv6'L5C 91L02/LE/CL — 600Z/9 @sealou|
186°220°L pajsanuj
§50'8S¢E'lL LLOZ/0EI9 _
T —ea
1S6'2.0°L jusunsaau] [ejol
LEL'L pund 1@xe ASUOW Xaulu|jSLOZ/LE/E
¥.2'S51 pun4 juswanoldul| dedlzLoz/Le/E
00¢ pung |elsuaigLog/LE/E
000'99 pung |elausoloL0Z/LECL
9v9'vSe pung |eiaus9o|e00e/LE/ZL
000009 pund |e1aus9|6002/9¢/9
LTOZ/0E/90 30 sy

LT0Z/0%/90 10} woday

uonINqsIQ JUaWISIAU|

ANAIIY JuaWlsaAL|

juawisaaug |euidp



1e6png
1 lemay

1hpng

Junoaay Buryaayn pamd asuejeg ul papnjoul - 12bpng 910z woyy Asuow | Lr0'ZrS
JUNOJ2Y JUBLISaAU| PauBjsues) Uaym ppe - spund anasay lenden|os
JUNO22Y JuUBWISaAU| P2LUBJSUBL) UsyMm ppE - Sa18)U| Juaunsasu)|00s'Srs
UNOA2Y JUSWISaAL| pasuajsuBl} uaym ppe - spund juaasosdw| jenden |005'22S
uoneaon) £5820.1d awoau| JIB8IO
Pepaau 58 yoeq ppe
ZLE0 e AsuDw o 000'00L ¢
G614 T0L8 1L 025 6 CES BRRE0IS 616 ¥65 B£S'96% SNI_mwu nun@.nw | S0T'LEYS | T9S°L9T'TS | 919'8L9% Dauvieq Buipug |
99°bES S6L'69% SED'VES 656°CIS (609°'15) 0EE'LS (19E6Z8) aaL’e9%) [(969°0z1%) [(Zsv'oER$) [ 9vD'sRSS £15°015% MO} Yses BN
960'86L'1% S9L'EETS EBL'6TIS 859'6€1$ | zet'esls 0B9'v6L S B68’1518 SOL'6ETS | BOV'EETS | 5£S°ASTS | TEL'0GTS | 6E9'1ETS 005'9ETS sanupuadxy
[ 0% 000'051S 0000515 DO0'054S 000'0ST$  |000°001$ [000'0028) MO (e Aouop
ZLLTER'TS 095°E028 6Z8'ES L19'ES £E5°0% 010°Z55 £15°Z72% vLT'TIS 079'69% | 6L8'1IES 5£2'058% S89'0ZL% ££0°2¥9$
EvO'BITS PIE'ZELS 88A'801% 802'68% BES'HTTS ITL'IPTS | GOS'OTES | SOT'LEVS | T99'£9Z'T$ | 919'849% Er0'B9TS

mo|4 Bupesadg

FETT)
oso'gss'ts | soreers | ges'ezis gso'sets  Jezvr'gsis | osa'seis 8681518 soe'sets | eov'eEvs | ses'esus | zee'osts | 6€9'tETs 00S'oLT$ S:u._mm _wm_
E5LLL1S nmhl.l_m.—n $ 1dd WO IBYID
610'50£'1$ 095'€02$ [14:4%] L19°ES E£6'9% 01076 18778 [TAd 313 0z9'69% | 628'tEs ste'oos TEG'T65S EL0'L¥9% vERE_ .ﬁ_
T00€9% T00E9s (k6L 9% TIVGI1S | 2125508 | 1ZW90rs | 6V6b58 1669695 | L1971908 | 1562065 | 0ZV'B00'TS | 691600118 | 021'519% aous|q Bupul

(1$0°501%) 56£'69% (b06°5Z1%)  {(Tp0'0C18)}  [(09'1STS}  [(029'2e18)  [(9wzets) (089°99%) (PECpLS)  [(600°001S)  [l6b0'1S) 6b0'v6ES LL0'LhbS MOL} YsED 1N
090'018'1$ S9L'EETS £6L'621% BS9'6ETS h1es18 0B9'PETS 86R'15T$ £91°6E18 TH'I5T% sIb'BIIS 1z'ens 1E9'1ETS £90'651% saunypuadxa eyl
610'504'1% 095'c0es | 62'es LI9'ES E£G'98 010'25$ T56'S £8K'2L$ BOE'2S SbE'BYS 911418 089'525$ 0v1'9098 WO (0L
Ev0'gaTs (gL as) ety | ziesszs | tze'sors | tev'erss | ce6'oeos avexs | 1se'eo6s | ozt'eoots | eor'soo’ts | ozi'siod Er0'uots 1 h..._.”_uno

.. Q 0 C d : V q Mewuing

/102 mol4 ysed Aelqi ousia

Bas|ayn




2:33 PM Chelsea District Library
07/05/17

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through June 2017

Jan - Jun 17 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Cheisea Garden Club Grant 1,000 1,000 Y
Total 501.001 - Grants 1,000 1,000
§39.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council 0
Total 539.000 - State Grants 0
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming 10,756 10,894 {138}
674,111 - Designed Youth Programming 6,850 8,350 (1,500}
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 10
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 5,000 (5,000)
674.141 - Designated Technology 2,000 2,000 0
674.145 - Designated Professional 250 250 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 19.866 26,494 {6,628)
875 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 {1,000}
Total 675 - Donations Private 1] 1,000 {1,000)
Total Income 20,866 28,494 {7.628)
Gross Profit 20,856 28,494 {7,628)
Expense
801 - Professional Services
801.900 - Professional Restricted Gifts
801.905 - Strategic Plan - General 0 250 (250)
801.910 - Chelsea Garden Club FairyGarden 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 801,900 - Professional Restricted Gifts 0 1,250 (1,250)
Total 801 - Professional Services 0 1,250 (1,250}
850 - Telecommunications
850,300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 2,000 2,000
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 2,000 2,000
Total 850 - Telecommunications 2,000 2,000 o
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,299 2,500 (201)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1,180 {1,180)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,299 3,680 {1,381)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,299 3.680 {1.381)
884.400 - Sonic Sundays
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift 2,000 2,000
Total 884.400 - Sonic Sundays 2,000 2,000

Page 1 of 2



2:33PM Chelsea District Library
07/0517

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through June 2017

Jan-Jun17 Budget $ OverBudget
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 750 2,000 {1,250)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 750 2,000 (1,250}
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,500 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 1,260 2,300 (1,040}
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 530 650 (120)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 2,000 3,000 {1,000)
8684.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose ] 1,000 (1,000)
884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift
884.932 - MHC - World War 1 Grant 0 494 (494)
Total 884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift 0 494 (494)
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 5,290 8,944 (3,654)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 500 (500)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 1.341 3,383 {2.052)
Total 884.920 - Youth Prograrmming Restricted 1,341 3,893 (2,552}
Total 884 - Programming 11,680 20,517 (8.837)
982 - Collection Expense
982,500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 + Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 1,098 1,508 (410)
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 1,098 1.508 (410)
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 2,282 2,280 2
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 150 259 (109)
Total 982 - Collection Expense 3,530 4,047 (517)
Total Expense 17,210 27,814 (10,604)
Net Ordinary Income 3,656 680 2,976
Net Income 3,656 680 2,976

Page 2 of 2






DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on June 2017
Respectfully submitted for July 2017 Board Meeting

Staff News
On June 8th, substitute librarian Molly Moeller marked her two-year anniversary.

Financial Matters
s CDL’s Qualifying Statement was approved by the State of Michigan Department
of Treasury on June 28, determining that we are in material compliance with
the criteria identified in section 303 (3) of PA 34 of 2001. The library is now
authorized to issue municipal securities without further approval from the
Treasury Department through June 30, 2018.

» The Library’s Annual Disclosure document was filed with the State of Michigan'’s
Department of Treasury on our behalf by PFM (Public Financial Advisors) on
June 29t Said document contains annual financial and operating data and
audited financial statements for year ended 12/31/2016.

Engage, Inspire, Equip at CDL

Staff and board are sporting new, colorful nametags with our strategically planned
tagline: Engage, Inspire, Equip. Our email signatures with the same have been deployed,
and newly designed business cards are on the way. A huge thanks to Patty Roberts for
creating such a lively and attractive way to communicate our commitment to our
patrons!

VOIP

Mel Bell and Ron Andrews’ hard work will pay off in August when the CDL phone
system migrates from analog to a Voice over Internet Protocol (VOIP) system. This new
system is more cost effective and flexible and will provide better service to users internal
and external. The package includes direct lines for a majority of staff and user-friendly
handsets.

Management Restructuring

On June 1%, CDL transitioned to a restructured management team. The Head of Youth &
Teen Services was combined with the Head of Adult Services, creating a single Head of
Information Services — Keegan Sulecki. Effective June 1#, all librarians began reporting
to Keegan. By all accounts, the transition continues to proceeds smoothly. If all goes
according to plan, all librarians will work out of the same office space by the end of
August. I am impressed with the energy and creativity resulting from this transition. A
big thanks to Keegan, Laura Brown, Edith Donnell, Cathy Kamil, Shannon Powers, Jody
Wolak, and Jessica Zubik for embracing this change with grace and goodwill.

Washtenaw County Cooling Site

At the request of Washtenaw County’s Public Health Department, CDL continues to be
the only public building in the City of Chelsea offering a place to cool off from the heat
during our normal business hours. This information is available at ewashtenaw.org,.



Out and About -- June 2017

Assisted with facilitation of and attended Trustee/Library Awareness Party at
Feeney home — June 2nd

Attended meet and greets with Jacopo Giacopuzzi at CSC, Silver Maples, and
CRC - June 2md

With other library staff, planned and implemented CDL’s first annual Music in
the Air concert featuring Jacopo Giacopuzzi- June 3

¢ Attended Rotary — June 13th and June 20t
¢ Attended reception for future neighbor Ugly Dog Distillery — June 15t
o Attended CDL Summer Reading Kick Off — June 16t
» Attended Chelsea Chamber Business After Hours — Wines on Main — June 218
¢ Attended and spoke at Lyndon Township Broadband Info Session — June 213t
¢ Met with CDL Superintendent Julie Helber — June 26th
e Met with AADL Director Josie Parker — June 27th
» Met with local realtor and CDL program sponsor Rick Taylor — June 28th
s Met with new Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Monica
Monsma - June 2gth
Looking Ahead to July 2017
¢ Rotary — July 11th
s CTAP (Community Tourism Action Plan) “Welcome” signage meeting

Sounds & Sights Sponsor Appreciation Party — July 17th
Friends of CDL meeting — July 19t



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from June and early July 2017 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the Highest Potential of the Library Facility
e Fairy Garden unveiled to public with ribbon cutting and storytime.

e Procured 16 two-sided walnut easels to tastefully maximize display space for
exhibits .

Goal 1.2 Continue to Diversify the Library’s Revenue Sources
e Purchased access to GrantStation for staff use to explore grant opportunities.

Goal 1.3 Advocate for High Speed Internet
e Library Director Lori Coryell and Network Administrator Melanie Bell
attended Lyndon Township broadband meeting to discuss CDL’s efforts to
increase broadband accessibility and support other efforts in the community
with this same goal.

Goal 2.1 Increase Awareness/Visibility of the Library

¢ First Library/Trustee Awareness party held on June 27 at Feeney home to
promote cultural programming. 31 attendees.

o Head of Circulation Terri Lancaster met with Lyndon and Dexter Township
Supervisors and Clerks to discuss ways to increase Library visibility and
participation in the townships.

» New staff business cards created and distributed with new branding palette
and mission statement words.

¢ Strategic Plan Progress Page added to website.

Goal 2.2 Conduct Rural Outreach and Engagement
¢ See Goal 1.3 progress above
¢ See Goal 2.1 progress above

Goal 3.2 Provide Leadership Around Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
e Freedom to Marry documentary screened in recognition of Pride Month.
e Interactive “What Are You Proud of?” display created on second floor.



Y

—

- ¢
e R pa o
= d -
"
= - g n
-
1
= Hil= Y
u
" - 1
4 In
|
Fin



Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard June 2017

Y%change
from last 2016 2017
Jun-16 Jun-17 Jun tc date  to date
Circulation - Tatal 27254 25614 =6% 155437 149250
Items
E-books/E-audio 1344 1570 17% 9136 9344
E-magazines 291 240 -18% 1481 1755
Non-Traditional kyl NA 0 197
Hotspots 11 NA ] 91
Deposit Collection Circulation NA 97 NA 0 348
P P p ota 0 0 %a 688 6
d ota D 0 & 44 46
e De B 0 ota Q7B b B 09 Qo9
Pa 0 gag = ota 4096 5 88 439G
Youth Program Attendance 331 1125 _240% 1695 3238
|Adult Program Attendance 245 221 -10% 142¢ 1485
Teen Program Attendance 20 16 -82% 39: 80
General Program Attendance 1499 1151 -23% 2787 2100
Outreach -- Youth 1360 B37 -38% 5220 4390
Qutreach -- Tean 490 790 61% 1837 995
Outreach - Adult 81 203 151% 230 387
Awareness Opportunities NA 1] 764
Prog Dffered ota 0 8 % 44 408
Youth i3 16 13% 95 112
Adult 12 9 -25% 75 B0
Teen 7 1 -B6% 36 13
General 5 5 0% 24 19
Outreach -- Youth 43 2 -95% 128 104
Outreach -- Teen 17 4 -76% 59 9
Outreach -- Aduit 6 13 117% 30 38
Awareness Evants
Door Count - Total
WiFl Data Usage {GB) - Total
Library Internal Public WIFI 1090
Total Hotspot Wil NA 719.73 NA 0] |3358.83
Lyndon Twp WIf NA 75.20 NA 0] | 524.02
Lima NA 0.7 NA 0 12.639
SEIvan NA 1.1 NA 0 5.285

Hotspots available for checkout NA 642.54 NA 0] |2819.74]* started recording MB Grant Hotspot Usage
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total 7713 7913 3% 42691 44383
Workstations 1398 1364 ~2% 8461 7948







Program Report: June

information Services Report: June 2017

Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Date Event | Attendance
Adult Programming (13 Programs, 782 Attendees)

6/3 gl'l‘:s:::i;:.g;? Air: Jacopo Giacopuzzi & Adult 150

6/6 Reading Glasses: a Book Club 12

6/8 Job Seekers 1

6/8,6/15,6/22,6/29 Comedy Showcase 135, 125, 92, 209

6/10* Film Forum: Freedom to Marry 25

6/10 Facebook Pages 6

6/13,6/27 Computer Training 1:1 5,5

6/14 Place That Face 12

6/27 Ancestry Aficionados 5

Youth Programming (16 Programs, 1125 Adult & Child Attendees)

6/5,6/7,6/14 ¥SG Orientations 14, 21,11
6/6,6/13, 6/20,6/27 Babytime 30, 25,33, 36
6/11 Fairy Garden Storytime 75
6/16 SRP Kick-off 590
6/19 Lego Club 18
6/21 The Storytellers 87
6/22 Robot Storytime 39
6/23 READ to Library Dogs 9
6/26 Mavie Mondays: Secret Life of Pets 65
6/28 Dance Along, Sing Along 39
6/28 Pixilation Animation Workship 33
Teen Programming (1 Program, 16 Attendees)
6/29 I Jewelry-Making Workshop | 16

Outreach

6/1,6/2,6/8,6/12, 6/13 (Y)(T)

SRP Visits to Chelsea Schools

537, 200, 200, 200,
190

6/2 (Y) PTO Ice Cream Social 300
6/2 (A) Jacopo Visits to CSC, SM, CRC 13, 28, 63
6/1,6/6 [A) Computer Training & iPad Workshop at CRC 6,4

6/7,6/8, 6/9,6/12, 6/23, 6/26,
6/30 (A)

Adult SRP Outreach at CRC, CSC, SM

17,30,5,8,5,3,6

6/15, 6/21 (A)

Book Clubs at: Pines, CSC

9,6

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

{(A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach {T} Denotes Teen Outreach (G)

Denotes General Outreach




Information Services Report: June 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Upcoming Programs

July has a lot of great programming for all ages. For adults, we have our program on Mass
Incarceration with speaker Mary King. This topic has been popular in Chelsea recently. We also
have a fun papermaking class and a visit from Luke Shaefer, one of the authors of the 2017
Washtenaw Read book, 52.00 a Day. For Youth and teens we have a crocket for beginners’
class, a visit from our favorite magician Baffling Bill, a Minecraft Party cohosted with SRSLY, and
our Youth & Teen Summer Reading Finale.

Looking ahead, we are also working hard on our new signature game, CDL Top 5. This family
feud inspired game will feature questions from surveys that we are putting out around town.
Participants can get a free grand prize drawing slip for each round of questions that they
answer. Our first Top 5 game will take place on August 8 at Thompsons Pizza.

Finally, in August we will be joining the Chelsea Famers Market at 9am on Saturdays for special
storytimes. We are excited to begin planning these visits and hope this special Saturday time
will make it easy for children and their families to join us.

Collections

Jody has spent the past month doing some heavy weeding in the teen area, which leaves it
looking cleaner and easier to browse. Keegan, Laura, and Shannon are also weeding and
evaluating areas of the adult collection while Edith and Jessica continue to work on learning
their new collection responsibilities.

Statistics

June 2017 June 2016
Ref Questions 2365 1928
Homebound Book Delivery 84 125
Inter-library Loan 6 7
Zinio Checkouts | 240 263

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

This was also my first time overseeing the Summer Reading events for both departments. While the
Youth & Teen event was new and busy, it was also a great way to meet our younger library users, Having
Jacopo Giacipuzzi join us for our first Music in the Air event, was also new, but a lot of fun! At the end of
the month, | also submitted newsletter content for both departments for the first time. With so much
additional content, it was a little overwhelming, but | am confident it will grow easier over time. Finally, |
continue to attend the meetings to help select the next Washtenaw Read title for Winter of 2018.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

Highlights for June include this year's summer reading Tea & Trivia at the Chelsea Retirement Center,
which was very well received. Comedy Showcase has also gone well. While the heat and then the rain
have led to siightly lower attendance than in past years, I've received largely positive feedback from
patrons who seem to be enjoying the shows. In mid-June | sent out the first of our Top 5 surveys, and
received 95 responses, with more expected! The last few weeks of June were spent finalizing dates for
fall programs, and attending the ALA Annual Conference. The conference was a wonderful experience,



Information Services Report: June 2017
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

with many informative sessions and a great opportunity to see what libraries across the nation are
working on.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

After working 90 days at CDL, I'm happy to say | successfully made it past my probationary period! |
went through all of CDL's periodicals and after some evaluation | placed our periadicals order for 2018.
On June 6th | led the Reading Glasses Book Club at the Chelsea Alehouse where we read Just Kids by
Patti Smith. Members also used Survey Monkey to decide the book reads for October and November.
I've been busy promoting the library’s adult summer reading program, going to the CRC and Senior
Center. Patrons seem to like the new Bingo format as well as entering drawings for various gift cards
around town. | attended the American Library Association's annual meeting in Chicago from June 23-26.
Highlights include talks from Sarah Jessica Parker, Google evangelist Daniel Russell, and Brené Brown.

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

June saw another phenomenally successful SRP Kickoff (over 600 people in attendance). As of the 4th of
July, over 950 kids and teens are registered for the Summer Reading Game! This month I also had the
opportunity to attend the ALA Annual Conference in Chicago. This was an unbelievable weekend.
Highlights for me included attending the Newbery-Caldecott-Wilder Banquet, and meeting several
authors in the Exhibitor's Hall (including Lemony Snicket, Katherine Paterson, and this year's Newbery
Award winner Kelly Barnhill). Many of the professional/education sessions | attended focused on
outreach, and | have a slew of new ideas for working with our local schools and interacting with students
and patrons outside of the library. Other sessions discussed the importance of diversity in children's
literature {and libraries in general) and meeting kids where they are with the right books and resources.
| can't wait to incorporate everything | learned into our programs and collections!

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

In June | focused on weeding and fall program planning. | weeded the entire teen fiction section and
withdrew 326 books that were either not circulating or in poor condition. | also ordered 69 books to fill
holes in the collection. For fall program planning, we will continue some of the popular college prep
type programs (such as the SAT practice test and college admissions essay writing workshop). We are
also adding several new programs to support our strategic plan of improving services for teens. Starting
in September, | will run evening events on the first and third Thursday of the month, in a series called
"That Thursday Thing". The topics will be varied - crafts, cooking, science, games, etc. The goal is to
introduce fun and social programming to compliment our more academic offerings. | will also be
running an after-hours escape room event in October, which | anticipate being very popular. | think we
have planned a strong lineup of fall programs for teens.

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

June has been a busy month of programming and program planning! The Youth Service Group is going
strong with 47 teens officially signed up to help over the summer. My time has been split between YSG
management and preparing for events like the Summer Reading Kickoff and Teen lewelry Making
Workshop. | am transitioning from managing the teen collection to being in charge of purchasing the
family DVDs, picture books and early reader collections.



LAl

-

0.

Y



Technology
Summary of June 2017

Statistics

e Please be aware when looking at these numbers that the Lyndon Twp hotspot has been
around for 2 years longer than the other relatively new hotspots at Lima and Sylvan Twp.
The year that the Lyndon Twp hotspot was in place it also received low usage.

Lyndon Twp Hotspot data usage for May 2017; 75.29 GB
Lima Twp Hotspot data usage for May 2017: .75 GB
Sylvan Twp Hotspot data usage for May 2017 1.15 GB
Checkout Hotspot data usage for May 2017: 442.56 GB
MB Grant Hotspot data usage for May 2017. 199.98 GB

0 00O0Q0

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Needless to say, the month was off to a hang with the Music in the Air program, but enough was said
on that in the last report.
Technology
Most of June was spent working on the contract and paperwork for our new VOIP phone system with
CTS Companies, Star2Star Communications. The great news is that the contract is signed and we
are in the process of setting up the timeline for installation followed by training. The other big project
was signing a new contract with MOS — Michigan Office Systems for the lease of two new Xerox
copiers (one for staff and one for public). The new copiers were installed on June 30 and
immediately started getting used. As part of the package MOS gave us a brand new Xerox printer
that will be installed for the Information Services department once their office area has been
renovated. We are looking forward to using the new functionality of these machines and the
installation of the VOIP system around August 1%,
Budget

« Contract signed and leasing paper works signed. Deposit checks sent. OQur projected Go-

Live date is August 1%

» Otherwise budget lines are proceeding to yearly plan

Collections
¢ Feature, Lucky Day and Music CD collections continue on track.
s With assistance from Lucie Smith we have re-weeded the Feature and TV DVD sections to
try and add my space.

Programming

e Programming for the Fall (Sept-November) continues. Training By Request or TBR, a new
service based on the 1:1 training model will begin September 1, 2017. Several test sessions
have been held in the past year to much success.

» Esteemed local web guru Leslie Surel presented the first of a two session workshop on
Facebook Pages. She had a great mixed group of about 6 participants, with two being local
authors. There will be a follow-up private 30-minute session with Leslie in July.

» CRC1:1and CT 1:1 went well.

+ | hosted the second Film Forum — Freedom to Marry. There were about 25 people in
attendance and the discussion session after the film was very positive.

Meetings

» Keegan, Melanie, Shannon and | had a conference call with Biblioboard to resolve some

questions about our annual renewal and on-going functionality.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 June 2017



o Terri and | sat through a webinar on the forthcoming new RBDigital app that will replace
Zinio. Recorded Books is merging all of their service into one app.

e Met with Patty and Laura to discuss the forthcoming Libby app which will eventually replace
the current OverDrive Consocle app. More on this in the July report.

From: Melanie Bell - Network Administrator

Servers and Network:

¢ Moved the People Counter Software to a new server {Martin) in preparation for updating the
software on the old server(Seuss). Also ran some calibration on the People Counter to hopefully
improve accuracy. However have recently discovered Pecple Counter is not recording accurate
numbers. Have opened a support ticket with our vendor.

e  Will be updating the operating system on one of the servers (Seuss)to Windows Server 2016.

e [nstalled new Comcast modem in preparation for VolP implementation.

e Replaced the uninterruptible power supplies in the server room and second floor wiring closet
so that all of our network and server equipment is once again on battery backup.

e Ordered new switches for second floor wiring closet.,

Public and Staff Computers:
» Prepped computers for volunteers to use for summer reading registration.

Replaced one of the tech services computers.
e Fixed an issue with public computers not shutting down at the end of the day and another with
staff computers taking forever to logoff.

Website:
s TLN updated the look of the online catalog.
s (Created strategic plan progress page on our site http://chelseadistrictlibrary.org/strategic-
lan-progress
e Updated Friends site with new book sale dates.
e Updated SRSLY minecraft page with more detailed instructions on how to join the server,
pdated website with staffing changes and policy changes.

Broadband

= Michigan Broadband Cooperative hosted a Lyndon Township Town Hall meeting June 21%. Lori
accompanied me to meeting and provided information regarding why the Library had made
broadband access and advocating for hi-speed internet part of our strategic plan. There will be
another town hall meeting July 20'", 7pm @ the Lyndon Township Hall.

s Excellent article from the Community Observer regarding broadband access in rural areas. The
library was mentioned in the article found here
http://annarborobserver.com/articles/life_offline_full_article.htm!

Other:
s Attended Tech Comm meeting where they demoed an AV conversion station.

Ron Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 June 2017



MARKETING BOARD REPORT

June 2017

Marketing Highlights

Fall Newsletter
Plans have begun for our Fall newsletter!

Review of mailing lists: First, we did a tune up of our mailing area by reviewing the current postal
routes to ensure that our entire service district is receiving a newsletter. Secondly, we reviewed our

exception mailing list that is created to cover the parts of our service district that is not included in What's Your
postal routes or for paid memberships outside our service area. Favorite Song
Layout: We continue to solicit submissions for our cover and responses to our Perspective column or
through social media, eNews, website and word of mouth. The programming group has met several Mugieal
times to discuss content and programming, which will center around auditory resources and Ariist?
programming. We continue to tweak the layout, looking for opportunities to share new infarmation

about all the resources the library offers. It’s always exciting to witness the newsletter come alive b

through the various stages!

We have begun planning for our newest major program Chelsea Song Fest. The initial stages have
dealt with the marketing campaign and timeline. Currently we are in the design phase of the

8 program’s branding, which will be centered around the feature artist each year. The 2017 event
proudly spotlights Paul Burch and his unique vision of American roots music. This will be a fun
program to promote through social media, posters, t-shirts, buttons, coasters, and advertisements.
There will be all day programming for every age to celebrate the art and craft of songwriting, with a
culminating performance by Paul Burch, including an interview by 107.1's Martin Bandyke. With
the large music community in Chelsea, this is sure to be a big hit year after year! For more
information about this year’s featured artist Paul Burch, visit paulburch.com.

Goal 2.1 - Increase Library Visibility -

New Mission Statement Marketing Campaign ~ We continue our effort of creating awareness and
ensuring consistency in our branding. This month, our business card design was finalized and sent to the
printer. We should receive our new cards in early July. Qur weekly eNews template also received an
overhaul and came out with a cleaner look with the ability to resize appropriately when read on mobile
devices (50% of our subscription base.) New elements added include our mission statement and a weekly | >~ r=ms———
“You Said” quote from CDL cardholders, social media posts, and library visitors. Next, we will be reviewing
our library signage for opportunities to introduce our refreshed palette, missions statement words, and
review for logo consistency.

Social Media Survey — We received 98 responses from our survey, which included every age group and
every township/municipality in our service district. Facebook was clearly the most widely used platform

across almost every age group with the exception of the under 18 group which primarily favors Snapchat. m i

The requested content included: information about programs and events, photos/videos of library events, | szzze=— ﬂ

new collection additions, reviews, and education information. On a positive note, the library's primary ==
platform is Facebook and our posted types of content include 3 out of the 5 requested types of == ===
information on the survey. Our next step will be to form a social media committee to discuss the results of | == —— ==&~

the survey and ways we can adjust our current practice to communicate more effectively through social media.

Miscellaneous Marketing

Began working on the marketing campaign for Kids Read Comics program

Attended Summer Reading Kickoff, photographed and posted day’s activities on social media

Collected possible data and content for 2016 annual report, explored different presentation formats

Worked with Tech Department to determine marketing campaign and rollout timing for new RB digital (Zinio) app

Reached out to both Sylvan and Lyndon township to establish a relationship and explore ways to communicate library resources
to their respective residents

Finalized updates to library card applications

Create ad for Chelsea Chamber Area map

Created Goodreads.com CDL masthead and thumbnail images

Began exploring graphics for new programs: CSC Daytime Book Club and teen program “That Thursday Thing”



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
June 2017

¢  Created new banner for youth outreach programs such as Sounds & Sights Festival Kidzone and CSD open houses
s  Created banners for winner and finalist for new teen program CDL Escape Room

Outreach

s Attended Ugly Dog open house - it was very interesting to hear their plans far the building across the street from the library
and explore ways in which we might partner with them in the future.

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Saline School Board Disapproves OfWISD Budgeting Chelsea Dlsta-iei I.lbraa'_v

Continued from Page & ‘fevenue profected far the WISD continues to -] W "
The exptadiouces b the - | POLTE0LH et oy |+ D el Summer Readmg Program Aims o “Build a Better World!
2016-2017 WISD special projecting an increase In best practices In some of this summer” said Youth lus an entry fo of
education budget were revenua of 27 percent,” their prograsmis and finaneial I-ibrll'! l-‘ml to 'B'IM & Teen u::.ﬂ.nj 0.‘51 5.. Adult Gnndr;:i:en.
2 13.4 percent Increase Be sald. Thave quedtions  dealing, especially with the & Better World® with ita Zublk. siivides  After your first bin cach
over 201520186, with the about that” budgetin the wayalotef  Summer Reading Program. g0 uu?’ mz:m. ..:uk, lddiﬂ::al a:d:-l ‘:um'
WI1SD budgsting adother - In the same board packet,  the other districts work,” Al ages aré invited to oin i, ..-.::,m totake s complated will =
B.4 percent incresse in the  the WISD ahows total Hynek said. * think mq re i the fun, with events and mmg :n tor d::un y :f. l::m(;n;nd
same budget for 2017-2018, revenue and incoming alittle Jeas than wther ims for adult, ﬁmmin ':!r. L e ;:io:ge;:i:w -riz
Valentd pointed out, transfers in the special with their tazpayer doltars ~ and youthjteen partici Di d c e ine i m’;;‘é;" mﬂm
According to data inthe  aducation b of they get from all the Summer Resding Kickoff i - d ta el " areabusi ﬂd it
Saline Arca Schools boart  $103,837,888 (20152017  distriets.” 1a Friday, June 16, from sctivities for of basket option flled with
packst for the May 23 study  Amended Budget) and “Icontitiue to feel they  12-2pm. This pear will mdm“ :d ;ﬁ"‘m’ mdu:tap&o:z tha Chel
-e::linn. uu:u WISD ;:rm $104,116,918 (2017-2018  need...s dose of reality the  feature a Construction :,.d Sclamen St for . 4 o
total expenditures for the . Projected Budget) all the cther districty in  Carnival on the lawn where o special thanis
special education budget - However, actna] revenue ;?wu'nu have to work,”  kids can decorate their b e ” o
chances for kids to earn Platinum Spenser the
of 824,777,812 (2015 and incoming transfers Hynek added, own bard batg, bulld with oo Friends of the Chal
2016 Actup) Expenses), in the 20152016 special ‘The school board glanit blocks, creato a paper, g 5,,," the Adults’  Distrier Lib, . sﬁ
$28,050,282 (2016-2017 education budget were disapproved the upeoming  Village (to be put on duaplay m:,:, y":m ,:. = 5 o M::rr Olive
Amended Budget) and $79,408,782. WISD general fund budger  insida the library), play bingo-s: Tn:; Lodwmmue- ::a Brons
$30,45%,535 (20172018 "My concern is with thiir  with 8 6-1 vote, with only  tradiional camnival games, ;‘.’;‘ l: praons Sponsar Kiwans Cl n'k
Projected Budget). increased expenditures, Board Member Heidj -~ take a turn in the bounce .gﬁ:;,.m"mm "Wa .Chelses; as well :ub
“That'a » pretey hefty that comes off the top, then  Piannes voting againgt the  bouse, and carn & snow hope that this simplified ° Ifnllulrlugbm}numu :\:d
increase. Now, I don't school districts are left with recommended motion, *] cone by completing six or g uﬁ‘u . adull organizations for thefr
Imow what exactly all those  less flow through,” Board  had more of a discusajon Mot sctivities, The poputar :)mﬁn to play and N danations and
programs are dolng in President Tim Austin said.  with them and understood it Ministure Motorwiy's w; mu;;drpl:” o card,” Wendy's cnuu':.p Blkm-ywm
here. I'm just locking at it *I don't think ft's 2 good betrer because T wat through tabletop Demo Derby track mmﬁ;,d Hae, ‘“2:,:',3‘ tha ua"- Club, Cottage
from » pumbers polnt of deal for our school district”  the don, but [ don't 18 also remuening for enother mmm et ) lnn.Ch:l: TreeH,
view” Valent added. “On Accofding to informatlori _ know h to explalzit  year. Servic mm,,:“ ZapZone E: lses ATA
average, that's s doukla in the banrd packpt, WISD ~_ta you,” Panmes told the Chitdren, tzens and 'binga::.m' R M:ﬂ.ial A'm.echd- A
digit increasa each year for  changes for the upcoming other board members after  3dults can regiater for thelr amall completion ;-i: Lanea, Collected 'n:n
2 twoyear period. That's specisl sducation budget voting agsinst tha motion.  respective games snline like a mlwp z?, 23; " =4 i
pretty significant just from  includes the local distriet  “It made-sensa when they 8t chelseadistrictlibrary. th 'Eh.;, : wn.k: i
& budgeting point of view,  reimbursement. net of presented It" or/srp, E yacheol [T 24
from any financial analysts  tuition bilings, at an ‘The Saline school board ~ Students in the Chelsea v
point of view.” estimated $59.5 inilHon. wat required to take sction  School District witl
Valent raised additional At the May 23 study on the profected WiSD bring Reading Logs and
concstns about the sesslon, the schbol board  general fund budget - Instruction sheets home
g speclal ed ! yad the 2017- either & formal approval oz from school in early June
expenses, while the recent 2018 WISD general fund disapproval - by June 1. 1o help with this process.
mainln revecue was much  budget. Sehool Board Viea “The WISD board, Thoss who are unable to
smaller, “I'd ke toknow  President Paul Hynek regardiess of what wa zegister online from home
more sbout why thelr recommended tha motion do or other distriets do, re welcome to visit the
increasing it so rapidiy, to disapprove the budget. can eitherapproveornot  Ubrary and aign up in
when pyrticulacly their “From my perspective, approve their own budget,” PerIon.
: s2id Superintendent Scot Kids and teens who read
Graden. for at least 20 hours wil]
] Board Membar Michasl exrn & free book, plus
M:Yay woild Hie to nae small prizes along the 1 v
some convérsation between  Way and entries into the i
fos chooleam aad  Erand prise o,y mummm:wwaﬁx nmﬁvﬂynnd
WISD Superintendent Scott  This year's grand prizes ? -
Menzet on the budgets for kids include tekets o
SAN _ B matters. “I'd Hka for us :;du?ulnt.:pultnATA
K CLEANING & to aslc those specific and artisl Arts, a pass to the
PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE probing questions,” MaVey  Cttiten Troshouse,  horse SWWC CAD Students
g lesson at Col =
P.Q.Box 188 OFFICE B77-B21-4771|  Like Austin hud concerns  ‘Treasures Farm, and more. i ot} H
Stockbridge, M 49285~ 517.851-7695 | about how the WISD For the first time, teens H&VB ThEII BESt M memsme COIIIPEIIIIOII
budgeting Impacted Saline  have a chance to win their
Area Schaols, Board own Cedar Polnt tickers Ovenﬂ. l.he South :nd West Washtenaw Consortium
Member Scatt Hummel also  A0d other great prizes ke CAD clasa 425 d fed, including photo-
wolced concerns about Its {Tunes gllt cards apd movie  realistic renderings of CAD drawings, blueprints, hand
effect on the community. tickets.” drawings and model houses, at the Michigan Industrial
*The taxpayers here in Drawing slips zan alse Technology Educaton Sodety (MITES) competition Last
Saline, wa're putting more  be earned by complating e
money i and ultimately, Challenga Cards, take. With 91 tota] prefects entared in the state eveat, t.he
because the way things are  hOMe activities to extend students earned 12 Individual state championships, 12
sct up, we're receiving less.  JeAThing and v ps and 12 third-placa finishes.
Wo're looking at Saline and  children & teens to get llmveqpmudornvmuredulmdhwmey
...... doing the best thing we to kiiow thelr community, contributed to this year's success,” sald Stave Vnnoﬁ the
...... can do for Saline,” H t “The Challenge Carety have teaches for tha SWWC CAD program. =
sald. “It doesn't make any been very popular the past Further, Toblas Schmidt and Alex Hartman both won
fensa o me to ap couple of- years, 50 we've s Divisional Grand Award, which meant their projects
something that doesn't freshened them up and were deemed tha best In the eatire division, regardiesa of
added pew ehall for gory. Schnidt won the Meshanlial Draliing divisi
‘while Hartman won the Animadon division. N g the
two owards this year, it was the ﬁntﬁman&!iaemm
has won a Divisions) Grand Award,

, Wi

iy

Botties, Military tams, BB Gun, Shol G
Box, Knives, Autos, Housshold, Plicher/Bowl, Caks Dish, Elvis Records,
Stereo, Furnlture: Oak Drasssts/Rockers, Cane Bottom Chairs, Coat Rack,
Plano Stool, Tables, Lighting, Cabinets, Primitives: Red Globs Lantamns,
Brass Spitioons, Hand Planters, Porcelain Bucket, Buck Saw, Wire
Baskat, Cast Iron Pans/Yard Decor, World Globe, Grocks, CoHfee Grinder,
Boat Jack, Old Lock, Much Morel
Terms: Cash or 5% wiCredit
JM Auction Service LLC 517-266-4855

Jim Tomaszewski Auctioneer

Adverﬂllug Euxosﬂhennom-llnlslgn.l.
Antique Fan. 3 Ft Indlan Statue, Coke Cocler, Papsi Mochine/Cratef

IRifles, A

ique Pistol, A /

Overall, Hartman turnied in five projects, winning three

: A9
Pojitive ;
irgpractie

Be itk Fun Run

C

Saturday
June 377, 2017

8

8am

AN e TR I LT



672087 Chelsea Update: Chelsea, Michigan, News

Lauren Baker Named Chelsea Library’s Youth Service Group
Volunteer of the Year

@ chelseaupdate.com/lauren-baker-named-chelsea-librarys-youth-service-group-volunteer-year/

6/6/12017

(Chelsea Update would like to thank Edith Donnell for the information in this
story.)

The Chelsea District Library recently announced that Chelsea High School
junior Lauren Baker was named the library's 2017 Youth Service Group Volunteer
of the Year.

Started in 2015, this award recognizes a teen volunteer who has demonstrated
outstanding leadership and commitment.

Baker has been volunteering with the library for four years, and has made a great
impression on the librarians. “When Lauren signs up to help with a program, | know
| will have dependable support, and it makes planning easier,” said Jessica Zubik.

Edith Donnell, head of the Youth Service Group at the library, agrees. “Lauren
really demonstrates how a volunteer can make a family's experience at a library
program so much better. She treats library visitors with dignity and respect, no
matter how young they are,” she said in a press release.

Courtesy photo. Lauren Baker. Baker started visiting the library long before volunteering, and is an avid reader. I
love how peaceful and open the library is and how you can just get lost in all of the
bocks and lose track of time,” she said.

Baker said she started volunteering because she “...wanted to have an impact on the community that would make a
difference even if it's just a smile on someone's face.”

In appreciation of her hard work and dedication, a custom READ poster featuring Lauren will be on display in the library.

The library is always looking for new members for the Youth Service Group who are going into seventh grade or above.
Interested students and their families can visit the Chelsea District Library website at www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org, and
look for the How Do /.. .tab to find volunteer opportunities.

There is still time for students to sign-up for summer volunteer opportunities by filling out an application and attending
one of our YSG Orientation sessions. Youth Service Group volunteers help setup and cleanup library programs, assist
with running the Summer Reading Program, and support the Youth & Teen Librarians in tasks important to the function
of the library.

For more information about youth volunteer opportunities, contact Donnell at (734) 475-8732 ext. 218 or via email
edonnell@chelseadistrictlibrary.org.



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
June 2017

Circulation — 25,614 or 6% lower than last June;
149,280 YTD or 4% lower than this time last year.

Patron Count- 12,201 or 40% lower than last June (Est.);
74,329 YTD or 18% lower than this time last year (Est.).
** Does not include offsite programs.

Circulation by township- for June

o Dexter = 10% of total transactions — same as than last month
Lima = 16% of transactions — higher than last month
Lyndon = 15% of transactions — lower than last month
Sylvan = 17% of transactions - higher than last month
Chelsea = 34% of transactions — same as last month

O 000

June Circulation: 81% were items from Chelsea and 19% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in June — 2, Self-check was 11% of items checked out in June;
Overdrive = 1570 in June; Zinio = 240 in June.

Registrations for June— 102 new cards; 8672 total card holders
*Dexter = 1126 cards; Lima = 1034 cards; Lyndon = 1356 cards
*Sylvan = 1461 cards; Chelsea = 3215 cards; Nonresident = 480 cards

Circulation Activities:

*

We received 3 to 10 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 127.5 in June.

Clean up on the patron & collection database will be an ongoing procedure from now on.

The Library Network will continue to remove patrons whose accounts are more than five years
old and items that have been missing more than a year.

[ have been in contact with Unique Management Services and The Library Network on how to
proceed setting up the collections module.

There would be approximately 544 letters sent out to patrons letting them know about the
amnesty program and the collection agency. The time line & details for the Amnesty program
will be in the Fall newsletter as well as in the eNews. The plan is to have the Amnesty run the
whole month of September with accounts being sent to Unique starting October 1%,

The new yearly rate for non-residents will also change on October 1¥. This will give patrons
enough notice. They will be able to pay the current rate only if it is within the month of
September. We only allow them to pay up to 12 months at a time.

I met with Sylvan, Lyndon & Dexter townships — just touching base with them on what’s
happening at the library, giving them some handouts, info on the Michigan Activity Pass &
Detroit Zoo programs they can post and seeing if they would be interested in hosting a library
program at their respective town halls.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



1102 Yy2uiew pajepdn sem
eale 100 3y w51 jey) uonendod diysumao] JaixXag g ewi Jo o

S# QO PPE 0} uMOpYEa.q 3y 12b 0}
AeM OU SI 8JBY)] 'S# INONIBYY [BNJOR SIE 888 |

=

%001 .98 | 6896 |p9L6 |TELE 296 L6BG 0086 £.00F 5896 cieé siejol
voi 05! 151 S T gie (4 14 ace rac 1210
%0 144 [44 52 =14 62 9z Gi yissesn
%E €9 FA-T4 Eee c5E B8Pt 9EE GoE L INA4 ¥4 LGE copeM
%€ p8s 96 oL Bit get 8l 114 148 05t £G1 1342 uoleyg
%e SiE L 2 9 g g 2 gt as i8 20i wopsaiq

o8y cz9 GG9 | 6%9 o9 47 206 096 1.6 EEE S3YUON
%85

1P49AND %001 %69 vy %vE 2L S1ZC  |295C |2/SE |BESE 60KE  9BEE  G9LE  #BLE  020E  006C 184D
uealAg 54001 %09 €£€8eT %L LISE VavL |ivot 2990 [2994 €694  9B.L 008 228t €Kl 6494 uenjis
uopuA %001 %S 02lZ %Gt I9IE 9SE) |2254 |9rSL |6ESL BESE 6.6k [9GL EL9F  GO9E  Livi uopui
ewy %bs %9 606! %8t L6ZE ve0L (6044 |60LL |EELL  9GEL WM 69EF  9LLL bZLL 9804 ewp
daxaq %z %9y P09 %04 SSiC 9ZV |oczr |sizt |ieEs 902k 222k Z6iL  BSZL  9igk  86LL Japxag
01081 £80°12 2618 | »906 | 6046 | £806 2006 /¥L6 8688 E£LL6 _80/8 0828  33isia
‘dod Amuz 0% 3Isi6ay  -dod sues| Zj-unp £10Z__|9102 |GL0Z _»i0Z €40Z _Zi0Z___Li0Z 0102 60028002

dod 010Z93Q
0% 9S00WaASs

104 % _sues| SI13PIOH pdes pasaysibay
ssegejeplioedyoinciema/ NI - flgZavRi
[8:14 sjejo]
‘159 910 unp-uep 9LOZ AINr VO Al Juam JRUNoD Joog/a|doag maN

%81~ N B umumEu_.__ o ﬂ 0 Jagwaoa(
189yt gBECL abelaae A|yjuop 0 18qUBAoN
LL19L) 6TEPL 1®oL 0 Jagoir0
#9011 33Q 0 Jaquaydsg
== 1A ‘AON 0 }snBny
18521 120 0 Anp
65121 jdag |28 zoL I 0 g 6 aunp
8av¥l 1snBny ¥0.8 z9 r4 0 8 s few
18102 ity 66 ¥5 I 0 £ 0s Iudy
%0y  99v0Z  LOZZL ¥51 I¥E  SOF ey seb 16V Los aunp £6V6 9l £ Zz £ L9 yorepy
%bZ-  ££8¥L  BOELL 92 BSE ISt L6E Lov a4 60r Aep 8256 0L I I 8 08 Aerugay
%TT-  1S8PL 2SS 182 B9E  LIE Ly  Ovb viv 68k judy 1696 86 z 4 (1] z8 Aenuer

%Pl  TL09L  0S8EL 99 oSy Sib LLS S8k 615 var  yosew| |0l oW

%0 czezl 2mzel I8¢ gy Zzv Sy 8iv 915 viS ‘a4 pueigy (&jo] 4Byl (|00YIS SIYUON IS
%6- LIEPL  OELEL 862 Ly vOv coF  Liv g9k 15 ‘uep
ma% 9oz  1eel ung JBg Mg 'sINYyl paAy ‘sanl  Cuoly 210z uonensibay maN Aguoy
£10Z wunoy Jooq Ajeq abesaay fesqi 1914381 eaS|aYD




GZ9tL | 0585: 347743 g6.81L | ¥rES
0E0} cori iP5 |ECki
688 orel §BGL | pOSE
gecot 86vri cish LiSL
£88 Lyt gkl |BEVE
G60} 9zt 9ist  |BIgL
ELoL 6i€1 061 |BoSt
006 EvEL Skrl 4 0151
8r6 220t 74 44 vori 14114
990+ £62t BiZt |98EL 6851
096 99¢eL cogl  j2sst 0 FA
198 A airbl  [BEGY Lori
266 S621 G6cL [2s5it LiSL
ELoZ rioc GLOZ 9i0c | ll0C

(a)snw pue syooq ojpne
'$Y00(-2 S|EPROJUMOP)
217 SALPIBAD

"3UNUO SUOP SJE OILZ B SALDISAD
‘S)NOYI3YD |eN)O. UO paseq SISy}

Ajuo sino-y2ayn PMUDHS

%Lt Jeszor |eovee
e
6892
Y1, 74
Lzee
PSSE
8ZSE
%L1 €01 o€ zore |ioez
%L1 L8 62 voge  |osse
%CL 6. 62 oogz |wvee
%Ll 86 LE zvoe  |zeoe
%L1 88 i vgee  |so9z
%L1 z0! o€ lgoe  |ozse
sNOWYD Aeqlad  sfeg g0y, | sl
% 210z | 9t02

896'L 066'C P82 |55.L =0,
642 S0z £re 28 6£5°02 6at'y  Bayjejol
Lie 202 292 AON 38
612 621 292 120 AON
202 29t setk ydag 30
162 69€ X174 Bny yas
£62 592 091 Anp Bny
202 £92 162 ovz | aunp Anp
5ig 102 £ig 8c2 Aew 6.v'69 L9 aunp
[+ 4 ¥6Z tee | tudy 699'69 Gl6 fey
G/2 202 £8E Jew 522'69 999 Indy
Eiv 262 (Wr 4 qad v09'LL 85/ Jew
902 6i2 z6Z uep ZIE'LL €48 qs4
102 [Gioe 9102 1102 EV6'LL 96 uer
{saujzebew-a a|qepeojumop) sSway| Pappy 2102
31D ojuZ 15301 swa)f
OIUIZ '8 AUPIBAQD apN|2Ul ' SINO0 IsNM JoU ‘N0 painod Jo ‘pamausl .um@m:u s|euaje j|e juasaidal mw._:m_._ asal)
‘SINOYD
%t olIzZ '3 4O Yim *2u] o Bay
EOE'S2 088'rZ Bay scj
JE9E0E 08Z6bL 1131
vzoze 08(Q
z.852 “AON
SPOET 10
18222 ydes
09.92 1snbny
FARR:rA Ainp
%9- ¥szie rLase 9Ly 210G zo8 899 ] FAs) ZEB aunr
VA LPOET LLLEZ 0BE osp Zs9 602 60/, L8 59/ Aep
%E" 62182 LEEYT 6Lt 88% /59 t47) rig 967 96 judy
L2 6£8.T 16842 z8p ozL 999 g 862 z58 Geg yolew
%L~ £9052 09EET 89t 109 8L 808 S8 £58 819 CEE|
Yot SSHIT ESPST £9% €49 (1742 08 L 002 ovs ‘uer
W% 910z ®10), ung  jes ‘w4 csunyy cpapa ‘sen)  ‘uop
2102 uone|nay D Ajjeg abesaay
102

Aieiq) 1011810 eAS|I3YD



T |_oie's 698'9b 865'co | [ej0L Apeaj ; %S %0Y %95 "BAy Apeay
| Jaquagag Joquiaaag
T | JoquisnoN . L o -|l.mu|nm..mroz
||||| N e R I 19q0320 N T 19qo30
1 T | sequaerdag | sequiaydes
oy 0 : ._ _jsnbny T 1 “isnbBny
_ 1 .. gl = i R =t i e
o8y -Nom.m|-|mvm b | eunp | . %9 | %EY JoLST L) OUNE |
_ 618 | 9989 | 909 o._nlll._u Aew K14 ___%BE %8S few
vig €68’ | yeb'oL | mdy | % %Ly | %GS iudy
_ 856 _vore | slonk [ Cyoew | ] %S %ly %bS yosep
yeL 920'2 9zs'0L fenigaqy %t %6E %5 | Kienaqag
= e 508 oLp's 808'LL | fenuep | %t %LE %65 Kenuer
uaag o wnpy | e uaal YINoA WPy

sinojaayg jejol - EuEtmnon_ Aq :ozm_:o:o

mmﬂ:mo..cn_ ..._a..:tmnun_ a Aq uonenang

swiayl [ay9

1 swer | eewr | | 02€T __log'6L | 088%bz | BAvuluw
i L 029'b1 i NFL: %z 8Le | %6L | £9E'lLL 08Z'6bl | siejol
T T e m G [ R Ao Dl B ~*9ag

= Ve oz | Lt — . _ “AON
R m 0 - 1 i 190
A i LT 0 ST N 1
L i 0 camaipedes - = dleeae o snBny
0 . i ! fnp
i |682°L _BE90C %6l -@mw|.|.o.\% ___|vs9'0C ble'sz  sunp
AT 62’8l |%ee vL6'y %8L  gr'8L  llL'ee few
Gv8' b |§..2|||.°.\..r_..~i (0E0'G %64 lee'sk  1eeye | mdy
60L'2 . A 2EELE %2C 6.6'S tg, ] (AT ¥4 i1se'zz | youew
1898'L oLz'sl %ee  gle's %Ll __ |880'8l loge'ez  "ged
pL'Z 62002 |%eT  |eod’'s %82 ~154'6L €sp'sz “uep
saueq)y u “Mﬂ._mbm:a _ {ayo e oz oz
._op_um padln Pamauadl _u.._U 18 P32AID 134T 38 PIUND P83 SWay| 2 QO :oul 200 Ul
: | SWay JaYlo % | Sway JaYlQ {949 Je paaa? [|ayo I8 pando
Swayl |ayo /pabieyo 18y3 jo %
swayl 1ayn sway iy

L10Z uoRenALyH way




ACTION
ITEMS






a1eq KI1e)2103g pieoq ‘1)) T adluer

66°SSO'T § -SUONEUO( [E1dUWaD) [E)0 ]
$ *[EI0L qns
JUAMMOPUY D AY) PILAL0) MOJ3Q SUOTIERUOP YY) IZpajmoudy

STIEOLanS

Ja8pnq £ 10z Y wt Lpeadje 21¢ Jey) MO[dq SUolRUOP IY) IBPI[MOPY

S el qns

66'SS0°1$ 6L0°108 011¥L9 Buueld v3aens 3unnsuo) SINF/IOSUIS Yleqezi|y L1-91-9
UIT 25uddXY - Ul JwWodu]

198pnyg Ad L10Z Y} 03 sadueyd pue suoneuop Jung ydadoy
PajALIISaY uolIIo) 006°T86
parrnsay rende) 0067086
pajrysay yuawdinby 006°296
pajasay sunuwmeadold 006 F88
P2131L1)§3Y] [euonowoL] (06 088
19e( preod L10T ‘81 Alnf
Joays oy pareoyg Ateaqry

s33isnl ] Jo pleoyq
ATe1qr] 1MISI BS[AYD

[# WAJ] U0V



Bo= oy lum

Yoo = R N
INim Al M W
Il L . ..._._I._- [

N LT - il



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 18, 2017 Meeting

2018 Budget Hearing Notice

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the

board and have an open hearing for the public. This is the resolution that the board will
approve in July for the publication of the Hearing Notice in the Sun Times and Chelsea
Update prior to the August 15, 2017 hearing.

Action:
The library board approve the presented 2018 Budget Hearing Notice resolution.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



-l



A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD ON August 15, 2017 at approximately 6:45 p.m. at the Chelsea District
Library, 221 S. Main Street, Chelsea, Michigan on the following proposed 2018 budget:

Expense

Personnel Expenses

Supplies 27,300
Professional Services 51,336
Maintenance Services Contracts 126,240
Telecommunications 34,250
Promotional Materials 57,945
Programming Expenses 08,020
Volunteer Services 2,300
Utilities 59,400
Board Expenses 3,800
Automation Services 48,895
Equipment 25,500
Staff Development & Travel 27,275
Capital Expenses 89,500
Collection Expenses 176,220
Capital Reserve Fund 21,800
TOTAL 1,950,898

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Chelsea District Library
2018 PROPOSED BUDGET

Fiscal Year 2018 Budget

1,101,117

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed

budget is the subject of this hearing.

Operating Rate

Operating Total 1.9338

Bond Debt 0.7000
2.6338

The proposed 2018 budget documents are available at the Chelsea District Library for public examination.

Lori Kunkel-Coryell, Library Director
Chelsea District Library

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Lori Kunkel-Coryell
Director, Chelsea District Library, 221 S. Main Street, Chelsea, MI 48118, (734) 475-8732 x 206

PUBLISHED: July 26, 2017



L]

mi =



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-07-18

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET HEARING AND NOTIFICATION

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the McKune Meeting Room at the Library on the 18th day of
July, 2017 at Six forty-five, p.m., prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Charlie Taylor, Susan Lackey, Jerry Wilczynski, Jan Carr, Elizabeth Sensoli, Anne Merkel
& TJ Helfferich.
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee TJ Helfferich and supported by
Trustee Susan Lackey:

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Truth in Budgeting Act, there will be presented to the Board
of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library (the “Library”) on August 15, 2017 the proposed budget for
fiscal year 2018; and

WHEREAS, the notice of hearing on the budget is to include the following statement printed in
11-point bold-faced type:

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget

is the subject of this hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to schedule the 2018 Budget

Hearing for Tuesday, August 15, 2017; and
2. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to arrange for publication of Notice

of Hearing in the The Sun Times News & Chelsea Update for their July 26" publication



date.
3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.
AYES:Trustees: Charlie Taylor, Susan Lackey, Jerry Wilczynski, Jan Carr, Elizabeth Sensoli, Anne

Merkel & TJ Helfferich.

NAYS: Trustees:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan

[ hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, at a regular meeting
held on the 18" day of July, 2017, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said Act.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan



DISCUSSION
ITEMS



1nr



Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 18, 2017 Meeting

2017 Staff Retreat

Background:
Every year the library staff has a yearly in-service to review policies, update procedures,

or do training. This date had not been planned when our library calendar was approved.

We are proposing a staff retreat this year for the date of Friday, November 3%, and the
library would be closed the whole day.

The board will need to approve the library closure for this day.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
July 18, 2017 Meeting

2018 Budget Draft

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the board and
have an open hearing for the public.

The hearing for the 2018 Budget is Tuesday, August 15%,



salbd 1 _ 1

L



COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES




rq_u



CDL Board of Trustees
Policy Committee

Meeting Minutes
June 6, 2017 1PM

Present: J Carr, TJ Helfferich, E Sensoli, L Ballard, Lori Coryell
Policies reviewed:

#101 Compensation - approval recommended
Proposed changes were discussed and Lori and Linda
provided answers to questions from the committee.
* How many staff qualify under the proposed change?
o Two for 2017
o Four for 2018
o Salary survey and adjustment that was done in 2014 will be
repeated in 2019

#102 Benefits — approval recommended

Suggestion to move the statement about providing proof of
insurance to Policy #304 (Intro Period)
#304 Intro Period — approval recommended

With the addition of the statement regarding proof of
insurance added from Policy #102
Meeting adjourned at 1:50 PM

Submitted: Jan Carr



-~

- b W
EE =

LI | ~

.‘J. " =1 -
|b = A
"
| e
:I:Iﬁ 1
; W ]
-
N -
- - ]
= i 1 ﬁ
. W
: [} IIFII
1 I
i "
* [ |



FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE MINUTES - June 13, 2017

The committee reviewed the evening with Jacopo Giacopuzzi at the Feeneys June 2. It went very well, We did
have some feedback from one of our long-time patrons who was concerned about the appearance of
exclusivity, but Anne will explain to her about our programs coming up and discuss the following:

The parties are hosted and planned by board members.
The purpose of the parties is to create awareness of the services, programs, and resources
the library provides and is part of our long-term strategy to garner greater and ever-
expanding support and appreciation of the library as we lead up to a millage campaign in
2018.

» The hope is not oniy to create new library supporters but to also strengthen refationships
with less-engaged supporters. We hope to grow our library support base at these events.

» The invitee lists will change from party to party depending on the location and focus of the
individual event .

+ These are not appreciation events for all those wonderful people who make this library the
terrific institution it is. | hope we express our gratitude to these staff members, volunteers,
and enthusiastic supporters throughout the year and at designated events.

We also discussed a program that we might do in Lima Township, which would be a tech program, maybe
something at the township hall. It could be a one-on-one computer help program or something of that nature.
We will discuss in more detail at the next meeting. We still are planning other awareness activities over the next
year.

Also discussed was a proposed millage. Lori and Linda Ballard met with Shirley Buursema recently and it was
recommended that we run our millage in August 2019. It expires in December 2019, but we have funding
through 2020. It is too early to start a campaign at this point, so we will look at discussion of this in 2018,

Submitted,

Anne Merkel, Chair



Ll



Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2017 Board Committees

Approved: January 17, 2017

o o - Q Q (=2
=
a2 E££ 3E| zE£ | £8
BE OE| sE| SE | EE
T E PE| EE a E = =
S8 Q2o Lo o S o
T O & Q O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair  x
Jerry Wilczynski Chair X
Elizabeth Sensoli X X
Charlie Taylor X
Susan Lackey X X Chair
Jan Carr X Chair




+H |
I

l[.oﬁj [

* ol



